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Representation Letter

The entities that are required to be included in the combined financial statements of ARCADYAN
TECHNOLOGY CORPORATION as of and for the year ended December 31, 2017 under the Criteria
Governing the Preparation of Affiliation Reports, Consolidated Business Reports, and Consolidated Financial
Statements of Affiliated Enterprises are the same as those included in the consolidated financial statements
prepared in conformity with International Financial Reporting Standards No. 10 by the Financial Supervisory
Commission, "Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements." In addition, the information required to be
disclosed in the combined financial statements is included in the consolidated financial statements,
Consequently, ARCADYAN TECHNOLOGY CORPORATION and its Subsidiaries do not prepare a separate
set of combined financial statements.

Company name: ARCADYAN TECHNOLOGY CORPORATION
Chairman: Jui-Tsung Chen (Ray Chen)
Date: March 14, 2018
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ARCADYAN TECHNOLOGY CORFORATION AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income

(English Translation of Consolidated Financial Statements and Report Originally Issued in Chinese)

For the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016

(Expressed in Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, except net income per share amounts)

2017 2016
Amount % _ Amount %
Operating Revenues, net (note (6)(c)):
Sales revenue, net $ 20,011,676 100 23,808,262 100
Other operating revenue, net 98,533 _ - 102,217 _ -
20,110,209 100 23,910,479 100
Operating costs {note (6§)(), and (12)) 17.308.220 _ 86 _20.044.635 _ 84
Gross profit 2801989 _ 14 _ 3.865.844 _ 16
Operating expenses (notes (7) and (12)):
Selling expenses 498.198 2 693,708 3
Administrative expenses 352,325 2 370,714 2
Research and development expenses 1032930 _ 5 1,007,239 _ 4
Total operating expenses 1.883453 _ 9 2071661 __ 9
Net operating income 918536 _ S 1,794,183 __ 7
Non-operating income and expenses:
Interest income 19,920 - 7,256 -
Other income 11,815 - 31,527 -
Gains on disposals of investments (note(6){g)) 100,959 1 - -
Foreign exchanpe gains (losses), net 764 - (441,024) (2)
Gains on financial assets (liabilities) at fair value through profit or less (note (6)(b)) (297,081) (2) 316,756 1
Share of profit of associates and joint ventures accounted for using equity method (note (6)(g)) 64,556 - 59996 -
Gains on disposals of property, plant and equipment 398 - 3,008 -
Interest expense 13,132y - (8,897) -
Miscellaneous disbursements (1,569 - - -
Impairment loss on financial assets {17.838) _ - (64.860) _ -
(131.208) _ (1) (96.238) _ (1)
Profit before tax 787,328 4 1,697,945 6
Less: Tax expense (note (6)(n)) 137,018 _ 1 324943 _ 1
Profit 650,310 _ 3 1,373002 __ 5
Other comprehensive income:
Tiems that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss
Remeasuremenis of the defined benefit plan 4,711y - (15,718) -
Less: income tax relating to components that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss (801) _ - (2672) _ -
{3.910) _-_ (13.046) _ -
Ttems that may be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss
Exchange differences on translating foreign operations (76,342) - 52,721y -
Gains (losses) on the hedging instrument relating to the effective portion of cash flow hedges (note
(6Xc)) - - (21,360) -
Share of other comprehensive income of associates and joint ventures accounted for using equity
method, components of other comprehensive income that will be reclassified subsequently to
profit or loss 20 - a2y -
Less: income tax relating to components that will be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss {12,330y _ - (8,807 _ -
(63.992) - (65.286) _ -
Other comprehensive income, net (67.902) _ - {78332y _ -
Total comprehensive income S 582,408 3 1.294.670 _ 5
Profit, attributable to: _ _
Ownmers of parent $ 607,243 3 1,357,473 5
Non-controlling interests 43.067 _ - 15,529 _ -
§__ 650310 __ 3 _ 1,373002 __5
Comprehensive income attributable to: _— -
Owners of parent b 539,335 3 1,281,371 5
Non-controlling interests 43073 __- 13299 _ -
S 582,408 3 _ 1294670 _ 5§
Earnings per share (note (6)(q)) _ —
Basic earnings per share § 3.21 7.19
Diluted earnings per share N} 3.18 7.06

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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(English Translation of Consolidated Financial Statements and Report Originally Issued in Chinese)
ARCADYAN TECHNOLOGY CORPORATION AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

Consoclidated Statements of Cash Flows
For the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016
(Expressed in Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)

Cash Nows [rom (used in) operating activities:
Prolit before tax
Adjustments: i
Adjustments to reconcile profit {loss):

Depreciation expense
Amortization expense
Provision (reversal of provision) for bad debt expense
Interest expense
Interest income

Share of loss (profit) of associates accounted for using equity method
Acquisition of cash dividends accounted for using equity method

Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment

Laoss {gain} on disposal of investments accounted for using equity method

Tmpairment loss on financial assets
Impairment Joss on non-financial assets
Compensation cost of restricted employee share
Total adjustments to reconcile profit (loss)
Changes in aperating assels and liabilities:
Changpes in operating assets:
Change in financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Decrease (increase) in notes and accounts receivable
Decrease {increase) in inventories
Decrease (increase) in other receivable
Decrease (increase) in other current asgets

Changes in operating linbilities:
Encrease {decrease) in notes and accounts payable
Encrease {decrease) in other payable and other current liabilities
Other

Total changes in operating assets and liabilities
Total adjustments
Cash inflow pencrated from operations
Interest received
Interest paid
Income taxes paid
Net cash flows from (used in) operating activities
Cash Mows [rom (used in) investing activities:
Increase in pledped assets
Acquisition of financial assets at cost

Proceeds from disposal of investments accounted for using equity method

Acquisition of intangible assets
Acquisition of investments accounted for using equity method
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment
Proceeds fram disposal of property, plant and equipment
Met cash flows [rom {used in) investing activities
Cash flows from (used in) Mnancing activities:
Increase (decrease) in short-term loans
Cash dividends paid
Changes in non-contralling interests
Acquisition of shareholding from subsidiaries
Increase (decrease) in other non-current liabilities
Net cash flows from {used in) financing activities
EfTect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents
Net increase {decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

2017 2016
787,328 1,697,645
214,766 208,176

36,937 33,346
(9,537) 9,527
13,132 8,897
(19,920) (7,256)
(64,556) (59,996)
8,942 31,299
(398) (3,008)

(100,959) -

17,838 64,860

1,567 -

1,289 4,918
99.10) 290,763
76,199 (73,210)

352,658 74,823
50,362 (555,002)
14,301 11,448
44 698 (15.725)

538218 (557.666)

(200,551) 480,009

165,734 363,280
{1.160) (1.204)

(35977 B42.085

502.241 284,419

601,342 575,182

1,388,670 2,273,127
18,825 7,203
(12,523) (9,963)
(319,134 (166,533)
1,075,838 2,103,854
9,086 (15,319)
- {49,709
413,257 -
(16,060) (26,565)
B (223,606)
(103,255) (229,834)

1,003 5.430

304.079 (540,103)

705,208 11,865

(737,564) (302,630)
493 -

{10,496) (8,643)

(235) (252)

(49.580) (299.660)

(49.844) (45.513)

1,280,443 1,218,578
2,530,846 1,312,268
3,811,289 2,530,846




{English Translation of Consolidated Financial Statements and Report Originally Issued in Chinese)
ARCADYAN TECHNOLOGY CORPORATION AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the years ended December 31,2017 and 2016
(Expressed in Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Unless Otherwise Specified)

(1) Company history

Arcadyan Technology Corporation (the “Company™) was incorporated in May 9, 2003 and merged with
BroadNet Technology, Inc. on May 1, 2006.

The consolidated financial statements of the Company as of and for the year ended December 31, 2016
comprise the Company and its subsidiaries (together referred to as the “Group”). The Group’s parent
company is Compal Electronics Inc.. The Company is primarily engaged in the research, development,
manufacture and sale of broadband internet access products, wireless networking products, digital home
and mobile office multimedia gateway products, mobile broadband products and wireless audio products.
Please refer to note (4) (c) (ii) for related information of the Group primarily business activities.

(2) Approval date and procedures of the consolidated financial statements:

These consolidated financial statements were authorized for issuance by the board of directors on March 14,
2018.

(3) New standards, amendments and interpretations adopted:

(a) The impact of the International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRSs”) endorsed by the Financial
Supervisory Commission, R.O.C. (“FSC”) which have already been adopted.

The following new standards, interpretations and amendments have been endorsed by the FSC and
are effective for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2017:

Effective date
New, Revised or Amended Standards and Interpretations per IASB
Amendments to IFRS 10, IFRS 12 and IAS 28 "Investment Entities: Applying January 1, 2016
the Consolidation Exception”

Amendments to IFRS 11 "Accounting for Acquisitions of Interests in Joint January 1, 2016
Operations"

IFRS 14 "Regulatory Deferral Accounts" Jamuary 1, 2016
Amendment to IAS 1 " Presentation of Financial Statements-Disclosure January 1, 2016
Initiative

Amendments to IAS 16 and IAS 38 "Clarification of Acceptable Methods of January 1, 2016
Depreciation and Amortization"

Amendments to JAS 16 and IAS 41 "Agriculture: Bearer Plants" January 1, 2016
Amendments to IAS 19 "Defined Benefit Plans: Employee Contributions" July 1, 2014
Amendment to IAS 27 "Equity Method in Separate Financial Statements™ January 1, 2016
Amendments to [AS 36 " Impairment of Non-Financial assets- Recoverable January I, 2014

Amount Disclosures for Non Financial Assets"

(Continued)
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ARCADYAN TECHNOLOGY CORPORATION AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Effective date
New, Revised or Amended Standards and Interpretations per JASB
Amendments to IAS 39 " Financial Instruments-Novation of Derivatives and January 1, 2014
Continuation of Hedge Accounting”
Annual Improvements to IFRSs 2010 2012 Cycle and 2011 2013 Cycle July 1,2014
Annual Improvements to IFRSs 2012 2014 Cycle January 1, 2016
IFRIC 21 "Levies" January 1, 2014

The Group assessed that the initial application of the above IFRSs would not have any material
impact on the consolidated financial statements.

The impact of IFRS endorsed by FSC but not yet effective

The following new standards, interpretations and amendments have been endorsed by the FSC and
are effective for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2018 in accordance with Ruling No.
1060025773 issued by the FSC on July 14, 2017.

Effective date
New, Revised or Amended Standards and Interpretations per JASB

Amendment to IFRS 2 "Clarifications of Classification and Measurement of January 1, 2018
Share-based Payment Transactions"

Amendments to IFRS 4 "Applying IFRS 9 Financial Instruments with IFRS 4 Januvary 1, 2018
Insurance Contracts"”

IFRS 9 "Financial Instruments" January 1, 2018
IFRS 15 "Revenue from Contracts with Customers” January 1, 2018
Amendment to JAS 7 "Statement of Cash Flows -Disclosure Initiative" January 1, 2017

Amendment to IAS 12 "Income Taxes- Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets for  January 1, 2017
Unrealized Losses"

Amendments to JAS 40 "Transfers of Investment Property” January 1, 2018
Annual Improvements to IFRS Standards 2014-2016 Cycle:
Amendments to IFRS 12 January 1, 2017
Amendments to IFRS 1 and Amendments to 1AS 28 January 1, 2018
IFRIC 22 "Foreign Currency Transactions and Advance Consideration" January 1, 2018

Except for the following items, the Group believes that the adoption of the above IFRSs would not
have any material impact on its consolidated financial statements. The extent and impact of
signification changes are as follows:

(®

IFRS 9 "Financial Instruments"

IFRS 9 replaces IAS 39 "Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement" which
contains classification and measurement of financial instruments, impairment and hedge
accounting.

{Continued)
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ARCADYAN TECHNOLOGY CORPORATION AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

1Y)

2)

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Classification- Financial assets

IFRS 9 contains a new classification and measurement approach for financial assets that
reflects the business model in which assets are managed and their cash flow
characteristics. IFRS 9 contains three principal classification categories for financial
assets; measured at amortized cost, fair value through other comprehensive income
(FVOCI) and fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL). The standard eliminates the
existing IAS 39 categories of held to maturity, loans and receivables and available for
sale. Under JFRS 9, derivatives embedded in contracts where the host is a financial assets
in the scope of the standard are never bifurcated. Instead, the hybrid financial instrument
as a whole is assessed for classification. In addition, IAS 39 has an exception to the
measurement requirements for investments in unquoted equity instruments that do not
have a quoted market price in an active market (and derivatives on such an instrument)
and for which fair value cannot therefore be measured reliable. Such financial
instruments are measured at cost. IFRS 9 removes this exception, requiring all equity
investments (and derivatives on them) to be measured at fair value.

Based on its assessment, the Group does not believe that the new classification
requirements will have a material impact on its accounting for trade receivables, loans,
investments in debt securities and investments in equity securities that are managed on a
fair value basis. At December 31, 2017, the Group had equity investments classified as
financial assets measured at cost of 48,709 thousand that are held for long-term strategic
purposes. At initial application of IFRS 9, the Group has designated these investments as
measured at FVOCL Consequently, all fair value gains and losses will be reported in
other comprehensive income, no impairment losses would be recognized in profit or loss
and no gains or losses will be reclassified to profit or loss on disposal. The Group
estimated the application of IFRS 9°s classification requirements on January 1, 2018 will
not have a material impact on reserves, retained earnings, and non-controlling interests.

Impairment-Financial assets and contact assets

IFRS 9 replaces the incurred loss’ model in IAS 39 with a forward-looking ‘expected
credit loss® (ECL) model. This will require considerable judgment as to how changes in
economic factors affect ECLs, which will be determined on a probability-weighted basis.

The new impairment model will apply to financial assets ineasured at amortized cost or
FVOCI, except for investments in equity instruments, and to contract assets.

Under IFRS 9, loss allowances will be measured on either of the following bases:

» 12-month ECLs. These are ECLs that result from possible default events within the 12
months after the reporting date; and

+ Lifetime ECLs. These are ECLs that result from all possible default events over the
expected life of a financial instrument.

(Continued)
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ARCADYAN TECHNOLOGY CORPORATION AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Lifetime ECL measurement applies if the credit risk of a financial asset at the reporting
date has increased significantly since initial recognition and 12-month ECL measurement
applies if it has not. An entity may determine that a financial asset’s credit risk has not
increased significantly if the asset has low credit risk at the reporting date. However,
lifetime ECL measurement always applies for trade receivables and contract assets
without a significant financing component; an entity may choose to apply this policy also
for trade receivables and contract assets with a significant financing component.

The Group estimated the application of IFRS 9’s impairment requirements on January 1,
2018 will not cause a material impact.

3) Hedge accounting

When initially applying IFRS 9, the Group may choose as its accounting policy to
continue to apply the hedge accounting requirements of 1AS 39 instead of the
requirements in IFRS 9. The Group has chosen to apply the requirements of IAS 39.

4)  Disclosures

IFRS 9 will require extensive new disclosures, in particular about hedge accounting,
credit risk and expected credit losses. The Group’s assessment included an analysis to
identify data gaps against current processes and the Group plans to implement the system
and controls changes that it believes will be necessary to capture the required data.

5)  Transition

Changes in accounting policies resulting from the adoption of IFRS ¢ will generally be
applied retrospectively, except as described below.

+ The Group will take advantage of the exemption allowing it not to restate comparative
information for prior periods with respect to classification and measurement
(including impairment) changes. Differences in the carrying amounts of financial
assets and financial liabilities resuiting from the adoption of IFRS 9 generally will be
recognized in retained earnings and reserves as at January 1, 2018.

+ The following assessments have to be made on the basis of the facts and circumstances
that exist at the date of initial application.

— The determination of the business model within which a financial asset is held.

— The designation and revocation of previous designations of certain financial
assets and financial liabilities as measured at FVTPL.

— The designation of certain investments in equity instruments not held for trading
as at FVOCI.

(Continued)
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(i)

(iti)

(iv)

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers

[FRS 15 establishes a comprehensive framework for determining whether, how much and
when revenue is recognized. It replaces existing revenue recognition guidance, including IAS
18 "Revenue" and IAS 11 "Construction Contracts”.

1)  Sales of goods

For the sale of the Group’s products, revenue is currently recognized when the goods are
delivered to the customers® premises, which is taken to be the point in time at which the
customer accepts the goods and the related risks and rewards of ownership transfer.
Revenue is recognized at this point provided that the revenue and costs can be measured
reliably, the recovery of the consideration is probable and there is no continuing
management involvement with the goods. Under IFRS 15, revenue will be recognized
when a customer obtains control of the goods. The group does not believe that the
amendments will cause material impact since it estimates that the point in time at which
the related risks and rewards of ownership transfer is similar with the point in time at
which control of the goods transfer.

Amendments to IAS 7 "Disclosure Initiative"

The amendments require disclosures that enable users of financial statements to evaluate
changes in liabilities arising from financing activities, including both changes arising from
cash flow and non-cash changes.

To satisfy the new disclosure requirements, the Group intends to present a reconciliation
between the opening and closing balances for liabilities with changes arising from financing
activities.

Amendments to IAS 12 "Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets for Unrealized Loss"

The amendments clarify the accounting for deferred tax assets for unrealized losses on debt
instruments measured at fair value.

The Group estimated the application of the amendments will not cause major financial impact.
The actual impacts of adopting the standards may change depending on the economic
conditions and events which may occur in the future.

The actual impacts of adopting the standards may change depending on the economic conditions and
events which may occur in the future.

(Continued)
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The impact of IFRS issued by IASB but not yet endorsed by the FSC

As of the date the following IFRSs that have been issued by the IASB, but not yet endorsed by the

FSC:

Effective date

New, Revised or Amended Standards and Interpretations per JASB

Amendments to IFRS 10 and TAS 28 "Sale or Contribution of Assets Between an Effective date to
Inivestor and Its Associate or Joint Venture”

IFRS 16 "Leases"

IFRS 17 "Insurance Contracts”

IFRIC 23 "Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments"

be determined
by IASB

January 1, 2019
January 1, 2021
January [, 2019

Amendments to [FRS 9 "Prepayment features with negative compensation” January 1, 2019
Amendments to IAS 28 "Long-term interests in associates and joint ventures” January 1, 2019
Annual Improvements to IFRS Standards 2015-2017 Cycle January 1, 2019
Amendments to [AS 19 “Plan Amendment, Curtailment or Settlement™ January 1, 2019

Those which may be relevant to The Group are set out below:

Issuance / Release
Dates

Standards or
Interpretations

Content of amendment

January 13, 2016

IFRS 16 "Leases"

The new standard of accounting for lease is
amended as follows:

» For a contract that is, or contains, a lease,

the lessee shall recognize a right of use
asset and a lease liability in the balance
sheet. In the statement of profit or loss and
other comprehensive income, a lessee
shall present interest expense on the lease
lability separately from the depreciation
charge for the right of-use asset during the
lease term.

A lessor classifies a lease as either a
finance lease or an operating lease, and

therefore, the accounting remains similar
to IAS 17.

(Continued)
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Issuance / Release Standards or
Dates Interpretations Content of amendment
June 7, 2017 IFRIC 23 "Uncertainty over » In assessing whether and how an uncertain

Income Tax Treatments"

October 12,2017 Amendments to IAS 28
"Long-term interests in
associates and joint ventures"

tax treatment affects the determination of
taxable profit (tax loss), tax bases, unused
tax losses, unused tax credits and tax
rates, an entity shall assume that a taxation
authority will examine the amounts it has
the right to examine and have a full
knowledge on all related information
when making those examinations.

If an entity concludes that it is probable
that the taxation authority will accept an
uncertain tax treatment, the entity shall
determine the taxable profit (tax loss), tax
bases, unused tax losses, unused tax
credits or tax rates consistently with the
tax treatment used or planned to be used
in its income tax filings. Otherwise, an
entity shall reflect the effect of uncertainty
for each uncertain tax treatment by using
cither the most likely amount or the
expected value, depending on which
method the entity expects to better predict
the resolution of the uncertainty.

The amendment to IAS 28, which addresses
equity-accounted loss absorption by long-
term interests, will affect companies that
finance such entities with preference shares
or with loans for which repayment is not
expected in the foreseeable future (referred
to as long-term interests or ‘ LTI"). It also
involves the dual application of IAS 28 and
IFRS 9 Financial Instruments.

The Group is evaluating the impact on its consolidated financial position and consolidated financial
performance upon the initial adoption of the abovementioned standards or interpretations. The
results thereof will be disclosed when the Group completes its evaluation.

(4) Summary of significant accounting policies:

The significant accounting policies presented in the consolidated financial statements are summarized as
follows. Except for those specifically mentioned, the following accounting policies were applied
consistently throughout the presented periods in the consolidated financial statements.

(Continued)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

(a) Statement of compliance

These consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Regulations
Governing the Preparation of Financial Reports by Securities Issuers (hereinafter referred to as the
Regulations) and IFRSs, IASs, IFRIC interpretations and SIC Interpretations endorsed by the FSC
(“TFRSs endorsed by the FSC™).

(b) Basis of preparation

(1)

(iD)

Basis of measurement

Except for the following significant accounts, the consolidated financial statements have been
prepared on the historical cost basis:

1)  Financial instruments (including derivative financial instruments) measured at fair value
through profit or loss are measured at fair value;

2)  Available-for-sale financial assets are measured at fair value;

3) The defined benefit liability (or assets) is recognized as the present value of the defined
benefit obligation less the fair value of plan assets and the effect of the asset ceiling
(please refer to note 4(p)).

Functional and presentation currencies

The functional currency of each Group entities is determined based on the primary economic

~environment in which the entities operate. The consolidated financial statements are presented

in New Taiwan Dollars, which is the Company’ s functional currency. All financial
information presented in New Taiwan Dollars has been rounded to the nearest thousand.

(c) Basis of consolidation

(1)

Principle of preparation of the consclidated financial statements

The consolidated financial statements comprise the Company and its subsidiaries. The Group
controls an entity when it is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its involvement
with the entity and has the ability to affect those returns through its control over the entity.

The financial statements of subsidiaries are included in the consolidated financial statements
from the date that control commences until the date that control ceases. Intra-group balances
and transactions, and any unrealized income and expenses arising from intra-group
transactions are eliminated in preparing the consolidated financial statements. Total
comprehensive income (loss) applicable to the non-controlling interests in a subsidiary are
allocated to the non-controlling interests even if doing so causes the non-controlling interests
to have a deficit balance.

If an entity of the group uses accounting policies other than those adopted in the consolidated
financial statement, appropriate adjustments are made to its financial statements in preparing
the consolidated financial statements.

(Continued)
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Changes in the Group’s ownership interest in a subsidiary that do not result in a loss of control
are accounted for as equity transactions. Any difference between the amount by which the
non-controlling interests are adjusted and the fair value of the consideration paid or received
shall be recognized directly in equity and attributed to the owners of the parent.

List of subsidiaries in the consolidated financial statements

(i)

Percentage ownership

Name of December December
Investor Subsidiary Nature of operation 31,2017 31,2016  Description
The Company Arcadyan Technology  Sale of wireless 100 % 100 %
N.A. Corp. networking products
("Arcadyan USA")
" Arcadyan Germany Sale and technical 100 % 100 %
Technology GmbH support of wireless
("Arcadyan Germany™) networking products
7 Arcadyan Technology  Sale of wireless 100 % 100 %
Corporation Korea networking products
("Arcadyan Korea")
The Company Arcadyan Holding Investment 100 % 100 %
(BVI) Corp.
("Arcadyan Holding")
The Company Arcadyan do Brasil Ltda Sale of wireless 100 % 100 %
and ZHI-PAL  (Arcadyan Brasil) networking products
The Company ZHI-PAL Technology  Investment 100 % 100 %
Inc. (“ZHI-PAL”)
i Tatung Technology Inc. Research and sale of 61 % 60 %
(“TTI™ digital home products
7 AcBel Telecom Inc. Investment 51 % 51 %
(“AcBel Telecom™)
7 Arcadyan Teclinclogy  Technical support of 100 % 100 % Note 1
(Arcadyan UK) wireless networking
products
” Arcadyan Technology  Sale of wireless 100 % - %  Note2
Australia Pty Ltd networking products
(Arcadyan AU)
Arcadyan Sinoprime Global Inc. Sale of wireless 100 % 100 %
Holding (*“Sinoprime™) networking products
Arcadyan Arcadyan Technology  Research and sale of 100 % 100 %
Holding (Shanghai) Corp. wireless networking
(“SVA”) products
” Arch Holding (BVI) Investment 100 % 100 %
Corp. (FArch
Holding™)

(Continued)
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Percentage ownership

Name of December December
Investor Subsidiary Nature of operation 31,2017 31,2016 Description
Arch Holding Compal Networking Manufacturing of 100 % 100 %
(Kunshan) Co., Ltd. wireless networking
(“CNC™) products
TTI Quest International Investment 100 % 100 %
Group Co., Ltd.
(“Ql.lest”)
TTI Tatung Technology of i 100 % - % Note 3
Japan Co., Ltd.
(!ITTJCH)
Quest Exquisite Electronic ” 100 % 100 %
Co., Ltd. (“Exquisite™)
Exquisite Tatung Home Manufacturing of 100 % 100 %

Appliances (Wujiang) household electronics
Co., Ltd. (“THAC™) products

AcBel Leading Images Ltd. Investment 100 % 100 %
Telecom (“Leading Images™)
7 Great Arch Group Ltd.  Sale of wireless 100 % 100 %
(“Great Arch™) networking products
Leading Astoria Networks Sale of wireless 100 % 100 %
Images GmbH (" Astoria networking products
GmbH")

Note 1: The subsidiaries were incorporated and acquired on December 2, 2016.

Note 2: The subsidiaries were incorporated and acquired on March 28, 2017.

Note 3:The subsidiaries were incorporated and acquired on November 22, 2017,

Foreign currencies

(1)

Foreign currency transactions

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated to the respective functional currencies of the
Group entities at the exchange rates at the dates of the transactions. Monetary items
denominated in foreign currencies at the reporting date are retranslated to the functional
currency at the exchange rate at that date. The foreign currency gain or loss on monetary items
is the difference between the amortized cost in the functional currency at the beginning of the
year adjusted for the effective interest and the payments during the year, and the amortized
cost in foreign currency translated at the exchange rate at the end of the year.

Non-monetary items denominated in foreign currencies that are measured at fair value are
retranslated to the functional currency at the exchange rate at the date that the fair value was
determined. Non-monetary items in a foreign currency that are measured based on historical
cost are translated using the exchange rate at the date of translation.

(Continued)
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Foreign currency differences arising on retranslation are recognized in profit or loss, except for
the following differences which are recognized in other comprehensive income arising on the
retranslation:

+ available-for-sale financial assets;

+ a financial liability designated as a hedge of the net investment in a foreign operation to the
extent that the hedge is effective; or qualifying cash flow hedges to the extent the hedge is
effective

Foreign operations

The assets and liabilities of foreign operations, including goodwill and fair value adjustments
arising on acquisition, are translated to the Group’s functional currency at exchange rates at
the reporting date. The income and expenses of foreign operations, excluding foreign
operations in hyperinflationary economies, are translated to the Group’s functional currency at
average rate. Foreign currency differences are recognized in other comprehensive income, and
presented in the foreign currency translation reserve (translation reserve) in equity.

When a foreign operation is disposed of such that control, significant influence or joint control
is lost, the cumulative amount in the translation reserve related to that foreign operation is
reclassified to profit or loss as part of the gain or loss on disposal. When the Group disposes
any part of its interest in a subsidiary that includes a foreign operation while retaining control,
the relevant proportion of the cumnulative amount is reattributed to non-controlling interest.
When the Group disposes only part of investment in an associate of joint venture that includes
a foreign operation while retaining significant or joint control, the relevant proportion of the
cumulative amount is reclassified to profit or loss.

When the settlement of a monetary item receivable from or payable to a foreign operation is
neither planed nor likely in the foreseeable future, foreign currency gains and losses arising
from such items are considered to form part of a net investment in the foreign operation and
are recognized in other comprehensive income, and presented in the translation reserve in

equity.

(e) Classification of current and non-current assets and liabilities

An entity shall classify an asset as current when:

@

(ii)
(iii)
(i)

It expects to realize the asset, or intends to sell or consume it, in its normal operating cycle;
It holds the asset primarily for the purpose of trading;
It expects to realize the asset within twelve months after the reporting period; or

The asset is cash and cash equivalent unless the asset is restricted from being exchanged or
used to settle a liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period.

An entity shall classify all other assets as non-current.

(Continued)
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An entity shall classify a liability as current when:

(i) Tt expects to settle the liability in its normal operating cycle;

(ii) It holds the liability primarily for the purpose of trading;

(iii) The liability is due to be settled within tweive months after the reporting period; or

(iv) It does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least twelve
months after the reporting period. Terms of a liability that could, at the option of the
counterparty, result in its settlement by the issue of equity instruments do not affect its
classification.

An entity shall classify all other liabilities as non-current.
Cash and cash equivalents

Cash comprise cash on hand and demand deposits. Cash equivalents are subject to an insignificant
risk of changes in their fair value, and are used by the Group in the management of its short-term
commitments.

The time deposits which meet the above definition and are held for the purpose of meeting short-
term cash commitments rather than for investinent or other purposes are reclassified as cash
equivalents.

Bank overdrafts are part of cash management from the Group and should be repaid immediately.
Therefore, the Group recognized them as cash and cash equivalents in its statements of cash flow.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially recognized when the Group becomes a party to
the contractual provisions of the instruments.

(i) Financial assets

The Group classifies financial assets into the following categories: financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss, loans and receivables and available-for-sale financial assets.

1)  Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

A financial asset is classified in this category if acquired principally for the purpose of
selling or repurchasing in the short term. This type of financial asset is measured at fair
value at the time of initial recognition, and attributable transaction costs are recognized
in profit or loss as incurred. Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are
measured at fair value, and changes therein, which take into account any dividend and
interest income, are recognized in profit or loss, and are included in non-operating
income and expenses. A regular way purchase or sale of financial assets shall be
recognized and derecognized as applicable using trade-date accounting.

Investments in equity instruments that do not have a quoted price in an active market and
whose fair values cannot be reliably measured, are measured at their cost less impairment
loss, and are included in financial assets at cost.

(Continued)
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2)  Available-for sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivative financial assets that are designated
as available-for-sale or are not classified in any of the other categories of financial assets.
Available-for-sale financial assets are recognized initially at fair value, plus, any directly
attributable transaction cost. Subsequent to initial recognition, they are measured at fair
value, and changes therein, other than impairment losses, interest income calculated
using the effective interest method, dividend income, and foreign currency differences on
available-for-sale debt instruments, are recognized in other comprehensive income and
presented in the fair value reserve in equity. When an investment is derecognized, the
gain or loss accumulated in equity is reclassified to profit or loss, and is included in non-
operating income and expenses. A regular way purchase or sale of financial assets shall
be recognized and derecognized as applicable using trade-date accounting,.

Investments in equity instruments that do not have a quoted market price in an active
market, and whose fair value cannot be reliably measured, are measured at amortized
cost, and are included in financial assets measured at cost.

Dividend income is recognized in profit or loss on the date that the Group’s 'right to
receive payment is established, which in the case of quoted securities is normally the ex-
dividend date. Such dividend income is included in non-operating income and expenses.

3) Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are
not quoted in an active market. Loans and receivables comprised trade receivables, other
receivables, and refundable deposits. Such assets are recognized initially at fair value,
plus, any directly attributable transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, loans
and receivables are measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method, less,
any impairment losses other than insignificant interest on short-term receivables. A
regular way purchase or sale of financial assets shall be recognized and derecognized as
applicable using trade-date accounting.

Interest income is recognized in profit or loss, and it is included in non-operating income
and expenses.

4)  Impairment of financial assets

A financial asset is impaired if, and only if, there is an objective evidence of impainnent
as a result of one or more events that occurred after the initial recognition of the asset (a
“loss event™) and that loss event (or events) has an impact on the estimated future cash
flows of the financial asset that can be estimated reliably.

The objective evidence that financial assets are impaired includes default or delinquency
by a debtor, restructuring of an amount due to the Group on terins that the Group would
not consider otherwise, indications that a debtor or issuer will enter bankruptcy, adverse
changes in the payment status of borrowers or issuers, economic cenditions that correlate
with defaults, or the disappearance of an active market for a security. In addition, for an
investment in an equity security, a significant or prolonged decline in its fair value below
its cost is accounted for as objective evidence of impairment.

(Continued)
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All individually significant receivables are assessed for specific impairment. Receivables
that are not individually significant are collectively assessed for impairment by grouping
together assets with similar risk characteristics. In assessing collective impairment, the
Group uses historical trends of the probability of default, the timing of recoveries, and
the amount of loss incurred, adjusted for management’s judgment as to whether current
economic and credit conditions are such that the actual losses are likely to be greater or
lesser than those suggested by historical trends.

An impairment loss in respect of a financial asset measured at cost is calculated as the
difference between its carrying amount and the present value of the estimated future cash
flows discounted at the current market rate of return for a similar financial asset. Such
impairment loss is not reversible in subsequent periods.

An impairment loss in respect of a financial asset measured at amortized cost is
calculated as the difference between its carrying amount and the present value of the
estimated future cash flows discounted at the asset’s original effective interest rate.

. An impairment [oss in respect of a financial asset is deducted from the carrying amount,
except for trade receivables, for which an impairment loss is reflected in an allowance
account against the receivables. When it is determined a receivable is uncollectible, it is
written off from the allowance account. Any subsequent recovery of receivable written
off is recorded in the allowance account. Changes in the amount of the allowance
account are recognized in profit or loss.

Impairment losses on available-for-sale financial assets are recognized by reclassifying
the losses accumulated in the fair value reserve in equity to profit or loss.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss of a financial asset
measured at amortized cost decreases and the decrease can be related objectively to an
event occurring after the impairment was recognized, the decrease in impairment loss is
reversed through profit or loss to the extent that the carrying value of the asset does not
exceed its amortized cost before the impairment was recognized at the reversal date.

Impairment losses recognized on an available-for-sale equity security are not reversed
through profit or loss. Any subsequent recovery in the fair value of an impaired
available-for-sale equity security is recognized in other comprehensive income, and
accumulated in other equity.

Impairment losses and recoveries are recognized in profit or loss. Recovery and loss on
doubtful debts of account receivables is included in operating expense, others are
included in non-operating income and expense.

5}  Derecognition of financial assets

The Group derecognizes financial assets when the contractual rights of the cash inflow
from the asset are terminated, or when the Group transfers substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership of the financial assets.

(Continued)
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On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference between the carrying
amount and the sum of the consideration received or receivable and any cumulative gain
or loss that had been recognized in other comprehensive income and presented in other
equity — unrealized gains or losses from available-for-sale financial assets is recognized
in profit or loss, and included in non-operating income or expenses.

The Group separates the part that continues to be recognized and the part that is
derecognized based on the relative fair values of those parts on the date of the transfer.
The difference between the carrying amount allocated to the part derecognized and the
sum of the consideration received for the part derecognized and any cumulative gain or
loss allocated to it that had been recognized in other comprehensive income shall be
recognized in profit or loss, and is included in non-operating income or expenses. A
cumulative gain or loss that had been recognized in other comprehensive income is
allocated between the part that continues to be recognized and the part that is
derecognized based on the relative fair values of those parts.

(i) Financial liabilities and equity instruments
1) Classification of debt or equity

Debt or equity instruments issued by the Group are classified as financial liabilities or
equity in accordance with the substance of the contractual agreement.

Equity instruments refer to surplus equities of the assets after the deduction of all the
debts for any contracts. Equity instruments issued are recognized as the amount of
consideration received, less, the direct cost of issuing.

Interest related to the financial liability is recognized in profit or loss, and is included in
non-operating income or expenses. On conversion, the financial liability is reclassified
to equity, and no gain or loss is recognized.

2) Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

A financial liability is classified in this category if acquired principally for the purpose of
selling in the short term. This type of financial liability is measured at fair value at the
time of initial recognition, and attributable transaction costs are recognized in profit or
loss as incurred. Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are measured at
fair value and changes therein, which take into account any interest expense, are
recognized in profit or loss, and are included in non-operating incomé or expenses.

3)  Other financial liabilities

Financial liabilities not classified as held-for-trading or designated as fair value through
profit or loss, which comprise loans and borrowings, and trade and other payable, are
measured at fair value, plus, any directly attributable transaction cost at the time of initial
recognition. Subsequent to initial recognition, they are measured at amortized cost
calculated using the effective interest method other than significant interest on short-term
loans and payables. Interest expense not capitalized as capital cost is recognized in profit
or loss, and is included in non-operating income or expenses.
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4}  Derecognition of financial liabilities

The Group derecognizes a financial lability when its contractual obligation has been
discharged or cancelled, or expires. The difference between the carrying amount of a
financial liability removed and the consideration paid (including any non-cash assets
transferred or liabilities assumed) is recognized in profit or loss, and is included in non-
operating income or expenses.

5)  Offsetting of financial assets and liabilities

The Group presents financial assets and liabilities on a net basis when the Group has the
legally enforceable right to offset and intends to settle such financial assets and liabilities
on a net basis or to realize the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

(iii) Derivative financial instruments, including hedge accounting

The Group holds derivative financial instruments to hedge its foreign currency and interest rate
exposures. Derivatives are recognized initially at fair value and attributable transaction costs
are recognized in profit or loss as incurred. Subsequent to mitial recognition, derivatives are
measured at fair value, and changes therein are recognized in profit or loss, and are included in
non-operating income and expenses.

When a derivative is designated as a hedging instriunent, its timing of recognition in profit or
loss is determined based on the nature of the hedging relationship. When the fair value of a
derivative instrument is positive, it is classified as a financial asset, and when the fair value is
negative, it is classified as a financial Hability.

The Group designates its hedging instruments (for a hedge of a foreign currency risk) as fair
value hedge, cash flow hedge, or hedge of a net investment in a foreign operation. Foreign
exchange risk of firm commitments are treated as a fair value hedge. On initial designation of
a derivative as a hedging instrument, the Group formally documents the relationship between
the hedging instrument and the hedged item, including the risk management objectives and
strategy in undertaking the hedge transaction and the hedged risk, and whether the hedging
instrument is expected to be highly effective in offsetting the changes in the fair value or cash
flows of the hedged item attributable to the hedged risk.

Changes in the fair value of a hedging instrument designated and qualified as a fair value
hedge are recognized in profit or loss, together with any changes in the fair value of the hedged
asset or liability that are attributable to the hedged risk.

(h) Inventories

Inventories are measured at the lower of cost and net realizable value. The cost of inventories is
based on the weighted-average-cost principle and includes expenditure incurred in acquiring the
inventories, production or conversion costs, and other costs incurred in bringing them to their
existing location and condition. In the case of manufactured inventories and work in progress, cost
includes an appropriate share of production overheads based on normal operating capacity.

(Continued)
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Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less, the
estimated costs of completion and selling expenses.

Investment in associates

Associates are those entities in which the Group has significant influence, but not control, over the
financial and operating policies.

Investments in associates are accounted for using the equity method and are recognized initially at
cost. The cost of the investment includes transaction costs. The carrying amount of the investment in
associates includes goodwill arising from the acquisition, less, any accumulated impairment losses.

The consolidated financial statements include the Group’s share of the profit or loss and other
comprehensive income of equity accounted investees after adjustments to align the accounting
policies with those of the Group from the date that significant influence commences until the date
that significant influence ceases. When the associates incur changes in equity arising from non-
profit-or-loss items and other comprehensive income, the Group recognizes the changes in equity
proportionately to shareholding percentage as capital surplus.

Unrealized profits resulting from the transactions between the Group and an associate are eliminated
to the extent of the Group’s interest in the associate. Unrealized losses on transactions with
associates are eliminated in the same way, except to the extent that the underlying asset is impaired.

When the Group’s share of losses exceeds its interest in associates, the carrying amount of the
investment, including any long-term interests that form part thereof, is reduced to zero, and the
recognition of further losses is discontinued except to the extent that the Group has an obligation or
has made payments on behalf of the investee.

Property, plant and equipment
(i) Recognition and measurement

Items of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost, less, accumulated depreciation
and accumulated impairment losses. Cost includes expenditure that is directly attributed to the
acquisition of the asset. The cost of a self-constructed asset comprises material, labor, any cost
directly attributable to bringing the asset to the location and condition necessary for it to be
capable of operating in the manner intended by management, the initial estimate of the costs of
dismantling and removing the item and restoring the site on which it is located, and any
borrowing cost that is eligible for capitalization. The cost of the software is capitalized as part
of the property, plant and equipment if the purchase of the software is necessary for the
property, plant and equipinent to be capable of operating.

Each part of an item of property, plant and equipment with a cost that is significant in relation
to the total cost of the item shall be depreciated separately, unless the useful life and the
depreciation method of a significant part of an item of property, plant and equipment are the
same as the useful life and depreciation method of another significant part of that same item.

(Continued)
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The gain or loss arising from the derecognition of an item of property, plant and equipment
shall be determined as the difference between the net disposal proceeds, if any, and the
carrying amount of the item, and it shall be recognized as other gains and losses.

Subsequent cost

Subsequent expenditure is capitalized only when it is probable that the future economic
benefits associated with the expenditure will flow to the Group. The carrying amount of those
parts that are replaced is derecognized. Ongoing repairs and maintenance are expensed as
incurred.

Depreciation

The depreciable amount of an asset is determined after deducting its residual amount, and it
shall be allocated on a systematic basis over its useful life. Items of property, plant and
equipment with the same useful life may be grouped in determining the depreciation charge.
The remainder of the items may be depreciated separately. The depreciation charge for each
period shall be recognized in profit or loss.

The depreciable amount of a leased asset is allocated to cach accounting period during the
period of expected use on a systematic basis consistent with the depreciation policy the lessee
adopts for depreciable assets that are owned. If there is reasonably certainty that the lessee
will obtain ownership by the end of the lease term, the period of expected use is the useful life
of the asset; otherwise, the asset is depreciated over the shorter of the lease term and its useful
life.

Land has an unlimited useful life and therefore is not depreciated.

The estimated useful lives for the current and comparative years of significant items of
property, plant and equipment are as follows:

1)  Buildings: 50 years

2)  Machinery and equipment; 3~10 years
3) Research equipment: 3~6 years

4)  Modeling equipment: 2~3 years

5)  Other equipment: 1~10 years

The main construction of property, plant and equipment are factory buildings and firefighting
facilities. All facilities are depreciated by using the useful life depreciation method.

Depreciation methods, useful lives, and residual values are reviewed at each reporting date. If
expectations differ from the previous estimates, the change(s) is accounted for as a change in
an accounting estimate.

(Continued)
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Payments made under operating lease (excluding insurance and maintenance expenses) are
recognized in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease. Lease incentives
received are recognized as an integral part of the total lease expense, over the term of the lease.

Contingent rent is recognized as expense in the periods in which it is incurred.

Intangible assets

(i) Goodwill

1)

2)

Initial recognition

Goodwill arising from acquisition of subsidiaries is included in intangible assets.
Subsequent measurement

Goodwill is measured at cost, less, any accumulated impairment losses.

Goodwill related to an associate or a joint venture is included in the carrying amount of
the investment, and not allocated to any asset, including goodwill, that forms part of the
carrying amount of the investment in the associate or joint venture.

(i) Research & Development

During the research phase, activities are carried out to obtain and understand new scientific or
technical knowledge. Expenditures during this phase are recognized in profit or loss as
incurred.

Expenditures arising from the development phase shall be recognized as an intangible asset if
all the conditions described below can be demonstrated; otherwise, they will be recognized in
profit or loss as incurred.

D

2)
3)
4)
3)

6)

The technical feasibility of completing the intangible asset so that it will be available for
use or sale.

Its intention to complete the intangible asset and use or sell it.
Its ability to use or sell the intangible asset.
How the intangible asset will generate probable future economic benefits.

The availability of adequate technical, financial and other resources to complete the
development and to use or sell the intangible asset.

Its ability to measure reliably the expenditure attributable to the intangible asset during
its development.

(Continued)
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Capitalized development expenditure is measured at cost, less, accumulated amortization and
any accumulated impairment losses.

(iii) Other intangible assets

Other intangible assets that are acquired by the Group are measured at cost, less, accumulated
amortization and any accumulated impairment losses.

(iv) Subseguent expenditure

Subsequent expenditure is capitalized only when it increases the future economic benefits
embodied in the specific asset to which it relates. All other expenditure, including expenditure
on internally generated goodwill and brands, is recognized in profit or loss as incurred.

(v) Amortization

The amortizable amount is the cost of an asset or other amount substituted for cost, less, its
residual value.

Amortization is recognized in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful
lives of intangible assets, other than goodwill and intangible assets with all indefinite useful
life, from the date that they are available for use. The estimated useful lives for the current and
comparative periods are as follows:

1)  Copyright: 10 years
2)  Authorization fee: amortized over the contract period by using the straight-line method.
3)  Computer software: 1~10 years

The residual value, amortization period, and amortization method for an intangible asset with a
finite useful life shall be reviewed at least annvally at each fiscal year-end. Any change shall
be accounted for as changes in accounting estimates.

Impairment — non-derivative financial assets

The Group assesses non-derivative financial assets (other than inventories, deferred tax assets, assets
arising from employee benefits and non-current assets classified as held for sale) for impairment for
and estimates the recoverable amounts for any impaired assets at the end of each reporting period. If
it is not possible to determine the recoverable amount (fair value, less, cost to sell and ‘value in use)
for the individual asset, then the Group will have to determine the recoverable amount for the asset's
cash-generating unit.

The recoverable amount for an individual asset or a cash-generating unit is the higher of its fair
value, less, costs to sell or its value in use. If, and only if, the recoverable amount of an asset is less
than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset shall be reduced to its recoverable amount.
That reduction is an impairment loss. An impairment loss shall be recognized immediately in profit
or loss.

{Continued)
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The Group assesses at the end of each reporting period whether there is any indication that an
impairment loss recognized in prior periods for an asset other than goodwill may no longer exist or
may have decreased. An impairment loss recognized in prior periods for an asset other than
goodwill shall be reversed if, and only if, there has been a change in the estimates used to determine
the asset’s recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was recognized. If this is the case, the
carrying amount of the asset shall be increased to its recoverable amount, as a reversal of a
previously recognized impairment loss.

The Group assesses goodwill and intangible assets, which have indefinite uscful lives and are not
available for use, on an annual basis and recognizes an impairment loss on excess of carrying value
over the recoverable amount.

For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill acquired in a business combination shall, from the
acquisition date, be allocated to each of the acquirer’s cash-generating units, or groups of cash-
generating units that are expected to benefit from the synergies of the combination, irrespective of
whether other assets or liabilities of the acquire are assigned to those units or group of units. If the
carrying amount of the cash-generating units exceeds the recoverable amount of the unit, the entity
shall recognize the impairment loss and the impairment loss shall be allacated to reduce the carrying
amount of each asset in the unit. Reversal of an impairment loss for goodwill is prohibited.

Provisions

A provision is recognized if, as a result of a past event, the Group has a present legal or constructive
obligation that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will
be required to settle the obligation. Provisions are determined by discounting the expected future
cash flows at a pre-tax rate that reflects the current market assessments of the time value of money
and the risks specific to the liability. The unwinding of the discount is recognized as finance cost.

A provision for warranties is recognized when the underlying products or services are sold. The
provision is based on historical warranty data and a weighting of all possible outcomes against their
associated probabilities.

Under the first-time adoption of IFRIC 21 "Levies", the Group recognized liabilities when the
activity that triggers payment of the levy in accordance with the relevant legislation occurs.

Revenue

Revenue from the sale of goods in the course of ordinary activities is measured at the fair value of
the consideration received or receivable, net of returns, trade discounts and volume rebates.
Revenue is recognized when persuasive evidence exists, vsually in the form of an executed sales
agreement, that the significant risks and rewards of ownership have been transferred to the customer,
recovery of the consideration is probable, the associated costs and possible return of goods can be
estimated reliably, there is no continuing management involvement with the goods, and the amount
of revenue can be measured reliably. If it is probable that discounts will be granted and the amount
can be measured reliably, then the discount is recognized as a reduction of revenue as the sales are
recognized. The timing of the transfers of risks and rewards varies depending on the individual terms
of the sales agreement.

(Continued)
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(p) Employee benefits

(i)

(ii)

Defined contribution plans

Obligations for contributions to defined contribution pension plans are recognized as an
employee benefit expense in profit or loss in the periods during which services are rendered by
employces.

Defined benefit plans

A defined benefit plan is a post-employment benefit plan other than a defined contribution
plan. The Group’s net obligation in respect of defined benefit pension plans is calculated
separately for each plan by estimating the amount of future benefit that employees have earned
in return for their service in the current and prior periods; that benefit is discounted to
determine its present value. Any unrecognized past service costs and the fair value of any plan
assets are deducted. The discount rate is the yield at the reporting date on government bonds
that have maturity dates approximating the terms of the Group’s obligations and that are
denominated in the same currency in which the benefits are expected to be paid.

The calculation is performed annuvally by a qualified actuary using the projected unit credit
method. When the calculation results in a benefit to the Group, the recognized asset is limited
to the total of any unrecognized past service costs and the present value of economic benefits
available in the form of any future refunds from the plan or reductions in future contributions
to the plan. In order to calculate the present value of economic benefits, consideration is given
to any minimum funding requirements that apply to any plan in the Group. An economic
benefit is available to the Group if it is realizable during the life of the plan, or on settlement of
the plan liabilities.

When the benefits of a plan are improved, the portion of the increased benefit relating to past
service by the employees is recognized in profit or loss. To the extent that the benefits vest
immediately, the expense is recognized immediately in profit or loss.

Remeasurements of the net defined benefit liability (asset), which comprise (1) actuarial gains
and losses, (2) the return on plan assets (excluding interest) and (3) the effect of the asset
ceiling (if any, excluding interest), are recognized immediately in other comprehensive
income. The Group can reclassify the amounts recognized in other comprehensive income to
retained earnings or other equity. If the amounts recognized in other comprehensive income are
transferred to other equity, they shall not be reclassified to profit or loss or recognized in
retained earnings in a subsequent period. Net interest expense and other expenses related to the
defined benefit plans are recognized in retained earnings.

The Group recognizes gains or losses on the curtailment or settlement of a defined benefit plan
when the curtailment or settlement occurs. The gain or loss on curtailment comprises any
resulting change in the fair value of plan assets, change in the present value of defined benefit
obligation.

(Continued)
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(iii) Short term employee benefits

Short-term employee benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and are
expensed when related service are provided.

A liability is recognized for the amount expected to be paid under short-term cash bonus or
profit-sharing plans if the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay this
amount as a result of past service provided by the employee, and the obligation can be
estimated reliably.

Share-based payment

The grant-date fair value of share-based payment awards granted to employee is recognized as
employee expenses, with a corresponding increase in equity, over the period that the employees
become unconditionally entitled to the awards when grant-date is the date subscription price and
shares are determined. The amount recognized as an expense is adjusted to reflect the number of
awards whose the related service and non-market perforiance conditions are expected to be met,
such that the amount ultimately recognized as an expense is based on the number of award that meet
the related service and non-market performance conditions at the vesting date.

For share-based payment awards with non-vesting conditions, the grant-date fair value of the share-
based payment is measured to reflect such conditions, and there is no true-up for differences
between expected and actual outcomes.

The fair value of the amount payable to employees in respect of share appreciation rights, which are
settled in cash, is recognized as an expense with a corresponding increase in liabilities over the
period that the employees become unconditionally entitled to payment. The liability is re-measured
at each reporting date and settlement date. Any changes in the fair value of the liability are
recognized as personnel expenses in profit or loss.

Income Taxes

Income tax expenses include both current taxes and deferred taxes. Except for expenses related to
business combinations, or those recognized directly in equity or other comprehensive income, all
current and deferred taxes shall be recognized in profit or loss.

Current taxes include tax payables and tax deduction receivables on taxable gains (iosses) for the
year calculated using the statutory tax rate on the reporting date or the actual legislative tax rate;
they also include tax adjustments related to prior years.

Deferred taxes arise due to temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities for financial reporting purposes and their respective tax bases. Deferred taxes shall not be
recognized for the following exceptions:

(i) Assets and liabilities that are initially recognized but are not related to the business
combination and have no effect on net income or taxable gains (losses) during the transaction.

(ii) Temporary differences arising from equity investments in subsidiaries or joint ventures where
there is a high probability that such temporary differences will not reverse.

(iif) Initial recognition of goodwill.

(Continued)
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Deferred tax assets and liabilities shall be measured at the tax rates that are expected to be applied to
the period when the asset is realized or the liability is settled based on tax rates that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities may be offset against each other if the following criteria are met:
(i) The entity has the legal right to settle tax assets and liabilities on a net basis; and
(ii) the taxing of deferred tax assets and liabilities fulfill one of the below scenarios:

1) levied by the same taxing authority; or

2) levied by different taxing authorities, but where each such authority intends to settle tax
assets and liabilities (where such amounts are significant) on a net basis every year of the
period of expected asset realization or debt liquidation, or where the timing of asset
realization and debt liquidation is matched.

A deferred tax asset should be recognized for the carry-forward of unused tax losses, unused tax
credits, and deductible temporary differences, to the extent that it is probable that future taxable
profit will be available against which the unused tax losses, unused tax credits, and deductible
temporary differences can be utilized. Such unused tax losses, unused tax credits, and deductible
temporary differences shall also be re-evaluated every year on the financial reporting date, and they
shall be adjusted based on the probability that the future taxable profit that will be available against
which the unused tax losses, unused tax credits, and deductible temporary differences can be
utilized.

The 10% surtax on unappropriated earnings is recoded as current tax expense in the following year
after the resolution to appropriate retained earnings is approved in a stockholders’ meeting.

Business combination

Goodwill is measured as an aggregation of the consideration transferred (which generally is
measured at fair value at the acquisition date} and as an amount of any non-controlling interest in the
acquiree, net of the acquisition-date amounts of the identifiable assets acquired and liabilities
assumed (generally at fair value). If the residual balance is negative, the Group shall re-assess
whether it has correctly identified all of the assets acquired and liabilities assumed, and recognize a
gain on the bargain purchase thereafter.

All the transaction costs incurred for business combination are recognized immediately as the
Group’s expenses when incurred, except for the issuance of debt or equity instruments.

If the business combination is achieved in stages, the Group shall measure any non-controlling
equity interest in the acquiree either at fair value or at the non-controlling interest’s proportionate
share of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets.

(Continued)
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in a business combination achieved in stages, the Group shall re-measure its previously held equity
interest in the acquiree at its acquisition-date fair value and recognize the resulting gain or loss, if
any, in profit or loss. In prior reporting periods, the Group may have recognized changes in the
value of its equity interest in the acquiree in other comprehensive income. If so, the amount that was
recognized in other comprehensive income shall be recognized on the same basis as would be
required if the Group had disposed directly of the previously held equity interest. If the disposal of
the equity interest required a reclassification to profit or loss, such an amount shall be reclassified to
profit or loss.

If the initial accounting for a business combination is incomplete by the end of the reporting period
in which the combination occurs, the Group shall report in its financial statements provisional
amounts for the items for which the accounting is incomplete. During the measurement period, the
Group shall retrospectively adjust the provisional amounts recognized at the acquisition date, or
recognize additional assets or liabilities to reflect new information obtained about facts and
circumstances that existed as of the acquisition date. The measurement period shall not exceed one
year from the acquisition date.

The Group should recognized all the business combination cost as current expense except for
issuance bond or equity instruments.

Earnings per share

The Group discloses the basic and diluted earnings per share attributable to ordinary equity holders
of the Company. The calculation of basic earnings per share is based on the profit attributable to the
ordinary shareholders of the Company divided by the weighted average number of ordinary shares
outstanding. The calculation of diluted earnings per share is based on the profit attributable to
ordinary shareholders of the Company divided by the weighted average number of ordinary shares
outstanding after adjustment for the effects of all dilutive potential ordinary shares. Dilutive
potential ordinary shares comprise employee stock options, restricted employee shares and employee
compensation and remuneration not yet approved by the board of directors.

Operating segments

An operating segment is a component of the Group that engages in business activities from which it
may earn revenues and incur expenses (including revenues and expenses relating to transactions with
other components of the Group). Operating results of the operating segment are regularly reviewed
by the Group’s chief operating decision maker to make decisions about resources to be allocated to
the segment and assess its performance. Each operating segment consists of standalone financial
information.

Significant accounting assumptions and judgments, and major sources of estimation uncertainty:

The preparation of the consolidated financial statements in conformity with the Regulations and the JFRSs
endorsed by the FSC requires management to make judgments, estimates, and assumptions that affect the
application of the accounting policies and the reported amount of assets, liabilities, income, and expenses.
Actual results may differ from these estimates.

(Continued)
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The management continues to monitor the accounting estimates and assumptions. The management
recognizes any changes in accounting estimates during the period and the impact of those changes in
accounting estimates in the following period.

There are no critical judgments in applying the accounting policies that have significant effects on the
amounts recognized in the consolidated financial statements.

Information about assumptions and estimation uncertainties made in applying accounting policies that
follows:

(a) Inventory valuation

As inventories are supposed to be measured based on the lower of cost or net realizable value, which
is based on the estimated sales price; therefore, the value of inventories may vary due to the nature
of the industry. Please refer to note (6)(f) of the consolidated financial statement for inventory
valuation.

(b) Recognition and measurement of provisions

Provision for warranty is estimated when product revenue is recognized. The estimate has been made
based on the estimate of provision expenses as a percentage of sales. The Group reviews regularly
the basis of the estimate, and if necessary, amends it as appropriate. There could be a significant
impact on the provision for warranty for any changes in the basis of the estimate. Please refer to note
6(k) of the consolidated financial statement for recognition and measurement of provisions.

(6) Explanation of significant accounts:
{a) Cash and cash Equivalents

December 31, December 31,

2017 2016
Cash on hand h 2276 2,769
Checking accounts and demand deposits 2,763,608 1,661,374
Time deposits 1.045.405 866,703
b 3.811.289 2,530,846

Please refer to note 6(5) for the interest rate risk and the fair value sensitivity analysis of the
financial assets and liabilities of the Group.

(b) Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
(i) Details are as follows: |

December 31, December 31,

2017 2016
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss:
Financial assets held for trading: .
Derivative instruments not used for hedging 3,192 61,312

(Continued)
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December 31, December 31,

2017 2016
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or
loss:
Financial liabilities held for trading:
Derivative instruments not used for hedging $ 20,187 2,108

Please refer to note 6(s) for the exposure to credit risk of the financial instruments.

The Group uses derivative financial instruments to hedge foreign exchange risk the Group is
exposed to arising from its operating activities. The Group held the following derivative
financial instruments not designated as hedging instruments presented as held-for-trading
financial assets as of December 31, 2017 and 2016:

DPecember 31, 2017
Contract amount
, (in thousands) Currency Maturity date
Derivative financial assets:
Foreign exchange contracts:
Forward exchange purchased  USD 2,000 USD to MXN  January 30, 2018

Derivative financial lizbilities:
Foreign exchange contracts:

Forward exchange sold EUR 40,000 EUR to USD  January 12, 2018~
April 13,2018

December 31, 2016
Contract amount
(in thousands) Currency Maturity date
Derivative financial assets:
Foreign exchange contracts:
Forward exchange sold EUR 31,000 EURto USD  January 13, 2017~
April 13, 2017
Forward exchange sold GBP 3,000 GBP to USD  January 13, 2017~
March 14, 2017
Forward exchange purchased USD 13,000 USD to MXN  February 24, 2017~
_ March 14, 2017
Derivative financial liabilities:
Foreign exchange contracts:
Forward exchange sold EUR 9,000 EUR to USD  March 14,2017~
April 7,2017
Forward exchange purchased  USD 500 EUR to BRL.  March 30,2017

(Continued)
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Derivative financial instruments used for hedging
(i) Cash flow hedge

The Group’s strategy is to enter into forward exchange contracts to hedge its foreign currency
exposure risk in relation to the forecast sales. As of December 31, 2017 and 2016, the Group
did not enter into any hedge contract.

(i) Adjustments on reclassification from other comprehensive income

As of December 31, 2017 and 2016, the details of adjustments on reclassification from other
comprehensive income were as follows:

2017 2016
Cash fiow hedge
Profit (loss) in current year $ (141,364) 107,945
Less: Net income (loss) of adjustments on
reclassification from other comprehensive
income which belongs to net income (loss) (141,364) 129,305
b - (21,360)

(iii) For the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016, gain or loss of adjustments from
reclassification of other equity, deriving from the changes of fair-value hedge instruments,
were recognized under sales in income statement.

(iv) For the year ended in 2017 and 2016, the ineffective portion of cash flow hedge recognized in

profit (loss) amounted of $(53,182) and $1,049, based on the "Gains (losses) on financial
assets (liabilities) at fair value through profit or loss".

Financial assets carried at cost — noncurrent

December 31, December 31,
2017 2016
Fund unlisted in domestic markets $ 48,709 48,709
Preferred stock unlisted in foreign markets - 17.838
' $ 48,709 66,547

(i) The aforementioned stock unlisted on domestic and foreign markets heild by the Group are
measured at cost, less, accumulated impairment losses on the reporting date. The fair values of
these investments cannot be measured reliably because the range of reasonable fair value
estimates is large and the probabilities for each estimate cannot be reasonably determined.

(i) Parts of the value of the Group’s financial assets carried at cost had indications of impairment
losses; therefore, the Group recognized the impairment foss of $17,838 and $64,860, which
was recorded under "Non-operating income and expenses”.

(iii) As of December 31, 2017 and 2016, the Group did not provide any financial assets carried at
cost— noncurrent as collaterals for its loans.

(Continued)
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(e) Notes and accounts receivable and other receivables

Notes receivable
Accounts receivable

Other receivables

Less: allowance for uncollectible accounts

allowance for sales return

December 31, December 31,
2017 2016

$ 152,671 63,137

5,121,103 5,548,128

95,747 108,953

5,369,521 5,720,218
(17,499) (27,036)
(20.878) (5.711)

$ 5,331,144 5,687.471

The ageing analysis of notes and accounts receivable and other receivables which were past due but

not impaired was as follows:

Past due 1~30 days
Past due 31~60 days
Past due 61~90 days
Past due 91~180 days
Past due over 181 days

December 31,

December 31,

2017 2016
$ 505,024 850,969
107,805 183,484
32,345 171,541
- 47,430
16.068 3,714
$ 661,242 1,257,138

The change of aflowance for receivable and other receivable for the years ended December 31, 2017

and 2016 were as follows:

Balance at January 1, 2017

Impairment loss reversed

Balance at December 31, 2017

Balance at January 1, 2016
Impairment loss recognized

Balance at December 31, 2016

Individually  Collectively
assessed assessed
impairment  impairment Total
$ 7,827 19,209 27,036
(7.827) (1,L710) {9.337)
$ - 17,499 17,499
Individually  Collectively
assessed assessed
impairment  impairment Total
$ - 17,509 17,509
7,827 1,700 9.527
$ 7,827 19,209 27,036
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Impairment allowance results from economic environment, and the Group expects several customers
will not be able to pay off the receivables. Based on the historic payment and broad analysis of the
customers’ credit rating, the Group believes that the trade receivables past due but not yet
recognized as impairment allowance are collectible.

As of December 31, 2017 and 2016, the Group did not provide any aforementioned notes and
accounts receivable and other receivables as collateral for its {oans.

The Group entered into accounts receivable factoring agreements with banks. Based on the
agreements, the Group is not responsible for guaranteeing the ability of the account receivable
obligor to make payment when it is affected by credit risk. Thus, this is non-recourse accounts
receivable factoring. After the transfer of the accounts receivable, the Group can request partial
proceeds, while the interest calculated at an agreed rate is paid to the bank until the account
receivable is paid. The remaining amounts are received when the accounts receivable are paid by
the customers. As of December 31, 2017 and 2016 the proceeds not yet received amounted to

$17,247, and $36,488, respectively, and they are accounted for as other receivables.

The details of the factored accounts receivable were as follows:

December 31, 2017

Accounts Significant
receivable Proceed transfer of Amount
Purchaser Object factored (gross) received Collateral conditions derecognized
Non-related parties ~ Financial $ 159,527 142,280 - - 159,527

Institutions

December 31, 2016

Accounts Significant
receivable Proceed transfer of Amount
Purchaser Object factored (gross) received Collateral condifions derccognized
Non-related partics ~ Financial $ 411,379 374,891 - - 374,891

Institutions

During the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016, the agreed interest rate are both 0.8%~1.8% in
the contract mentioned above.

Inventories

(i) A summary of the Group’s financial information for inventions at the reporting date were as

follows:
December 31, December 31,
2017 2016
Raw materials $ 1,950,986 1,629,733
Work in progress 202,758 285,778
Finished goods 1,589.286 1.877.881
$ 3,743,030 3.793.392
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Inventory cost recognized as cost of sales for the years ended December 31, 2017 and
2016were as follows:

2017 2016
Cost of sales $ 17,252,340 20,066,088
Inventory valuation loss (gain) and obsolescence 55.880 (21.453)
$ 17.308.220 20,044.635

In 2017, write-down of inventories amounted to $55,880, and was recorded under cost of
goods sold. In 2016, the reversal of write-down amounted to $21,453 due to sales or
obsolescence.

As of December 31, 2017 and 2016, the Group did not provide any inventories as collaterals
for its loans.

(g) Investments accounted for using equity method

o)

A summary of the Group’ s financial information for equity-accounted investees at the
reporting date were as follows:

December 31, December 31,
2017 2016
Associates h) 361,047 619,130
The following is the related information of significant associate
Principal place of Effective ownership interest
business/ and voting right
Country of  December 31, December 31,
Name Nature of the relationship incorporation 2017 2016
Compal Broadband ~ Manufzcturing and sale of Taiwan 23% (Note 2) 46% (Note 1)
Network Inc. (* broadband networking product
CBN™)

Note 1: At December 28, 2016, the capital increase by cash for Compal Broadband Network Inc.
amounted to $214,875, and the Group obtained 16% of the equity interest.

Note 2: The Group disposed 23% of CBN’s equity on September 29, October 31, and December 25,
2017, respectively, and the total disposal price was $413,257. The gains on disposals amounted

to $100,959, and were recorded under gaims on disposals of investments. The aforementioned
gains on disposals include the amount recorded under other comprehensive income and capital
surplus reclassified to profit or loss.

The following table summarizes the information of the Group’s material associate adjusted for
any differences in accounting policies and reconciles the information to the carrying amount of
the Group’s interest in the associate.

(Continued)
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1)  Summarized financial information of Compal Broadband Network Inc.

December 31, December 31,
2017 2016
Current assets b 4,147,391 4,718,683
Nen current assets 285,032 249,854
Current liabilities (2,884,239 (3,590,840)
Non current liabilities (71) (4.296)
Net assets ' S 1,548,113 1,373,401
Net assets belongs to non-controlling interest $ - -
Net assets bélongs to investee company $ 1,548,113 1,373.401
2017 2016
Revenue $ 6.817.464 5.221,031
Profit (loss) from continuing operations 182,145 133,949
Other comprehensive income 124 (26)
Total comprehensive income $ 182,269 133,923
Other comprehensive income belongs to non-
controlling interest $ - -
Other comprehensive income belongs to investee
company $ 182,269 133,923
2017 2016
Beginning balance of net assets owned by the
Group i - 613,392 366,730
Capital increase by cash - 214,875
Dividends receivable (8,942) (31,299
Comprehensive income attributable to the Group 68,747 63,169
Disposal (312,298) -
Changes on net value from investment in
associates by equity method 148 (83)
Share of net assets of affiliates (the carrying
amount of the Group's interests) $ 361.047 613,392

(Continued)
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(ii) The Group’s equity-accounted investment in all individually immaterial associates and the

Group’s share of the operating results are summarized below:

December 31, December 31,
2017 2016
The carrying amount of the Group’s interests in all
individually immaterial associates S - 5,138
The Group’s share of the net income (loss) of associates:
2017 2016
Profit from continuing operations $ 4,171) (3,185)
Other comprehensive income -
Total comprehensive income b (4,171) (3,185

(iii)

Parts of the value of the Group's associates accounted for using equity method had indications

of impairment losses; therefore, the Group recognized the impairment loss of $1,567 in 2017,
which was recorded under "Non-operating income and expense".

As of December 31, 2017 and 2016, the Group did not provide any investment accounted for
using equity method as collateral for its loans.

(h) Property, plant and equipment

The cost, depreciation, of the property, plant and equipment and of the Group for the years ended
December 31, 2017 and 2016 were as follows:

Under
Rescarch Leaschold construction
Machinery and improvement and prepayment
Buildings and and development  Melding and other for purchase
Land construction cquipment equipment equipment equipment of equipment Total

Cost or deemed cost:
Balance at January 1, 2017 s 463,262 826,069 1,730,539 342,917 206,348 388,991 8,842 3,966,968
Additions - - 32,282 26,373 19,489 10,904 15,488 104,536
Reclassifications - - - 726 3,848 6,612 (11,337) (151)
Disposals and derecognitions - - (30,989) (2,337 - {17,295) - (50,621)
Effect of movements in exchange

rates - - (117.444) {1.995) - (11,912) (21} (131,372)
Balance at December 31,2017 s 463,262 526,069 1,614,388 365,684 229,685 377,300 12,972 3,889,360
Balance at January 1, 2016 3 465370 573,712 1,725,650 333,652 189,083 589,117 96,522 4,073,106
Additions - - 67,262 12,431 17,868 26,865 100,197 224,623
Reclassifications (2,108) 152,357 15,076 - 295 20,380 (188,108) (2,108)
Disposals ang derecognitions - - (49,593) (2,743) (898) {239,939 - (293,173)
Effect of movements in exchange

rates - - (27.856) (423) - (7.432) 231 (35,480)
Balance at December 31, 2016 § 463,262 826,065 1,730,539 342,917 206,348 388,991 8,842 3,966,968

(Continued)
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Under
Research Leaschold construction
Machinery and improvement and prepayment
Buildings and and development  Molding and other for purchase
Land construction equipment eguipment _equipment equipment of equipment Total
- Depreciation and impairment loss:

Balance at January 1, 2017 5 - 27,727 1,438,222 252,480 163,741 167,867 - 2,050,037
Additions - 18,709 92,282 32,450 27,175 44,150 - 214,766
Reclassifications - - (132} - - - - (132)
Disposals and derecognitions - - (30,479} (2,330) - (17,205) - (50,014)
Effect of movements in exchange

rates - - (95,004} (1,514) - (8,285) - (104,863)
Balance at December 31, 2017 S - 46,436 1,404,829 281,086 190,916 186,527 - 2,109,794
Balance at January 1, 2016 5 - 10,776 1,420,821 221,833 140,355 367,184 - 2,160,969
Depreciation for the period - 16,951 89,146 33,538 24,286 44,255 - 208,176
Disposals and derecognitions - - (49,480} (2,566) (898) (237,680) - (290,624)
Effect of movements in exchange

rates - “ (22.265) (325 {2) (5.892) - (28.184)

Balance at December 31, 2016 $ - 21,727 1,438,222 252,480 163,741 167,867 - 2,050,037
Crrrying amounts: 7
Balance at December 31, 2017 M 463,262 779,633 209,559 84,598 38,769 190,773 12,972 1,779,566
Balance at December 31, 2016 5 463,262 798,342 292,317 90,437 42,607 221,124 8,842 1,916,931
Balance at January 1, 2016 § 465,370 662,936 304,829 111,819 48,728 221,933 96,522 1,912,137

As of December 31, 2017 and 2016, part of the Group’s property, plant and equipment are provided
as collateral for long-term borrowings. Please see note 8. .

In order to build a research and development center and operational headquarters, the Group entered
into an agreement with its non-related parties for $941,900 to construct an office building during
March 2012 to September 2014. As of December 31, 2017 and 2016, the payments are paid, and the

total capitalized borrowing costs amounted to $15,591.

Intangible Assets

Changes in cost and accumulated amortization of intangible assets for the years ended December 31,

2017 and 2016, were as follows:

Cost:
Balance at January 1,2017  §
Additions

Disposals

Balance at December 31, 2017 §

Balance at January 1,2016  §
Additions
Disposals

Balance at December 31, 2016 §

Computer
Authorization software
Goodwill fee Copyright and others Total
6,556 124,677 18,496 103,700 253,429
- - - 16,060 16,060
- (4.400) - (13,567) (17.967)
6,556 120,277 18,496 106,193 251,522
6,556 139,906 18,496 83,031 247,989
- 323 - 26,242 26,565
- {15,552) - (5.573) (21.125)
6,556 124,677 18,496 103,700 253,429
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Computer
Authorization software
Goodwill fee Copyright and others Total
Accumulated amortization:
Balance at January 1, 2017 $ - 85,031 15,069 61,553 161,653
Amortization for the period - 9,755 2,741 24,441 36,937
Disposals - (4,400) - (13,567) (17,967)
Effects of movement in - - - 37 37
exchange rate
Balance at December 31, 2017 § - 90,386 17,810 72,464 180,660
Balance at January 1, 2016 ) - 90,250 12,328 46,770 149,348
Amortization for the period - 10,334 2,741 20,271 33,346
Disposals - (15,553) - (5,573) (21,126)
Effects of movement in
exchange rate - - - 85 85
Balance at December 31, 2016 § - 85,031 15,069 61,553 161,653
Book value:
Balance at December 31,2017 § 6.556 29,891 686 33,729 70,862
Balance at December 31, 2016 6,556 39.646 3,427 42,147 91,776
Balance at January 1,2016  § 6,556 49,656 6,168 36,261 98.641

Amortization expenses amounting to $36,937 and $33,346 were recognized as operating costs and

expenses for the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016, respectively.

As of December 31, 2017 and 2016, the Group did not provide any intangible assets as collaterals

for its loans.

Short-term borrowings

December 31, December 31,
2017 2016
Credit loans 3 717.073 11,865
Unused credit line for short-term borrowings $ 0,263,298 5,767,964
Annual interest rates 0.69%~2.14% 0.69%~1.4%

For the information on the Group’s interest risk, foreign currency risk and liquidity risk, please see

note 6(s).

(Continued)
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Provisions

Balance at January 1, 2017
Provisions made during the period
Provisions used during the period
Provisions reversed during the period
Balance at December 31, 2017
Balance at January 1, 2016
Provisions made during the period
Provisions used during the period
Provisions reversed during the period
Balance at December 31, 2016

Warranties

$ 234,820
268,391
(234,142)
(38,534)

$ 230,335

$ 222,827

250,761
(228,568)
(10.200)

S__234:820

Provisions related to sales of products are assessed based on the historical experience.

The Group as lessee

Non-cancellable operating lease rentals are payabie as follows:

Less than one year
Between two and five years

December 31, December 31,
2017 2016
$ 101,450 100,883
137.302 229.645
$ 238,752 330,528

The Group leased office places, warehouse and plants under operating leases. The leases typically
run for a period of 1 to five years, with an option to renew the leases after that date. For the years
ended December 31, 2017 and 2016, expenses recognized in profit or loss under operating leases

amounted to $102,398 and $90,645, respectively.

The aforementioned leases were entered into many years ago as combined leases of land and
buildings. The Group determined that the land and building elements of the leases are operating
leases. The rent paid to the landlord is increased to market rent at regular intervals, and the Group
does not participate in the residual value of the land and buildings. As a result, it was determined
that substantially, all the risks and rewards of the land and buildings are with the landlord.

{Continued)
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(m) Employee benefits

)

Defined benefit plans

The present value of the defined benefit obligations and the fair value adjustments of plan
assets for the Company were as follows:

December 31, December 31,

2017 2016
Present value of defined benefit obligations $ 198,032 189,401
Fair value of plan assets (104,353) (99.273)
$ 93,679 90,128

The Company makes defined benefit plan contributions to the pension fund account at the
Bank of Taiwan that provides pensions for employees upon retirement. The plans (cover by
the Labor Standards Law) entitle a retired employee to receive an annual payment based on
years of service and average salary for the six months prior to retirement.

1)  Composition of plan assets

The Company allocates pension funds in accordance with the Regulations for Revenues,
Expenditures, Safeguard and Utilization of the Labor Retirement Fund, and such funds
are managed by the Labor Pension Fund Supervisory Committee, With regard to the
utilization of the funds, minimum earnings in the annual distributions on the final
financial statements shall be no less than the earnings attainable from the amounts
accrued from two-year time deposits with interest rates offered by local banks.

The Company’ s Bank of Taiwan labor pension reserve account balance amounted to
$104,353 at the end of the reporting period. For information on the utilization of the
labor pension fund assets including the asset ailocation and yield of the fund, please refer
to the website of the Labor Pension Fund Supervisory Committee.

2)  Movements in present value of the defined benefit obligations

The movements in present value of defined benefit obligations for the Company were as

follows:

2017 2016
Balance at January 1 $ 189,401 170,151
Current service costs and interest 4,325 4,658
Actuarial gains (losses) 4,306 14,592
Balance at December 31 $ 198,032 189,401

(Continued)
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3) Movements of defined benefit plan assets

The movements in the present value of the defined benefit plan assets for the Company
were as follows:

2017 2016
Fair value of plan assets at January 1 $ 99,273 94,537
Contributions made . 4,102 4,052
Expected return on plan assets 1,383 1,810
Actuarial gains (losses) (40%) (1,126)
Fair vaiue of plan assets at December 31 h) 104,353 99,273
Actual return on plan assets h) 978 684

4)  Expenses recognized in profit or loss

The expenses recognized in profit or loss for the Company were as follows:

2017 2016

Service cost $ 1,731 1,596
Actuarial gains (losses) 2,594 3,062
Expected return on plan assets (1.383) (1.810)

$ 2,942 2.848
Cost of sales $ 434 351
Selling expenses 335 320
Administrative expenses 376 375
Research and development expenses 1,797 1,802

S 2.942 2.848

5)  Actuarial gains and losses recognized in other comprehensive income

The Company’s actuarial gains and losses recognized in other comprehensive income,
before tax for the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016, were as follows:

2017 2016
Cumulative amount at January 1 h 56,661 40,943
Recognized during the period 4,711 15,718
Cumulative amount at December 31 $ 61,372 56,661

(Continued)



47

ARCADYAN TECHNOLOGY CORPORATION AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

6)

7
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Actuarial assumptions
a)  The following are the Company’s principal actuarial assumptions:

i}  Present value of defined benefit obligations

December 31, December 31,

2017 2016
Discount rate as of December 31 1.625 % 1.375 %
Future salary increasing rate 3.000 % 3.000 %

ii)  Defined benefit plan cost

2017 2016
Discount rate as of December 31 1.375 % 1.875 %
Future salary increasing rate 3.000 % 3.000 %

The expected allocation payment made by the Company to the defined benefit plans for
the one year period after the reporting date was $4,143.

The weighted-average duration of the defined benefit obligation is 16.11 years.
Sensitivity analysis

If the actuarial assumptions had changed, the impact on the present value of the defined
benefit obligation shall be as follows:

Increased 0.25% Decreased 0.25%

December 31, 2017

Discount rate (5,844) 6,103
Future salary increasing rate 5,899 (5,684)
December 31, 2016

Discount rate (5,860) 6,133
Future salary increasing rate 5,925 (5,688)

Reasonably possible changes at the reporting date to one of the relevant actuarial
assumptions, holding other assumptions constant, would have affected the defined
benefit obligation by the amounts shown above. The method used in the sensitivity
analysis is consistent with the calculation of pension liabilities in the balance sheets.

There is no change in the method and assumptions used in the preparation of sensitivity
analysis for 2017 and 2016.

There were no payment for pension made by the Company for the years ended December
31,2017 and 2016.

(Continued)
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(ii) Defined contribution plans

The Company and all subsidiaries in domestic allocate 6% of each employee’s monthly wages
to the labor pension personal account at the Bureau of the Labor Insurance in accordance with
the provisions of the Labor Pension Act. Under this defined contribution plan, the Company
allocates a fixed amount to the Bureau of the Labor Insurance without additional legal or
constructive obligations.

The Company and all subsidiaries in domestic recognized the pension costs under the defined

contribution method amounting to $36,951 and $33,540 for the years ended December 31,
2017 and 2016, respectively. Payment was made to the Bureau of Labor Insurance.

Other subsidiaries recognized the pension expense, basic endowment insurance expense, and
social welfare expenses amounting to $53,232 and $67,971 for the years ended December 31,
2017 and 2016, respectively.

(n) Income taxes
(i) Income tax expense (benefit)

1}  The amount of income tax for the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016 were as

follows:
2017 2016

Current tax expense
Recognized during the period $ 124,692 317,803
10% surtax on unappropriated earnings 45,658 22,259
Adjustment for prior periods (33,349) (9.286)

137,001 330,776
Deferred tax expense
Origination and reversal of temporary differences 17 (5.833)

17 (5.833)

Income tax expense 5 137,018 324,943

2)  The amount of income tax recognized in other comprehensive income for the years ended
December 31, 2017 and 2016 were as follows:

2017 2016
Foreign currency translation differences for foreign
operations $ 12,330 8,807
Defined benefit plan actuarial gains (losses) 801 2.672
$ 13.131 11.479

(Continued}
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Reconciliation of income tax and profit before tax for the years ended December 31,

2017 and 2016 were as follows:

2017 2016
Tax rate Amount Tax rate Amount

Income tax using the Company’s

domestic tax rate $ 170,099 322,782
Effect of tax rates in foreign

jurisdiction 9,720 17,471
Tax-exempt income (80,016) (35,499)
Changes in unrecognized

temporary differences 4,009 (1,838)
Under (over) provision in prior

periods , (33,349) (9,286)
10% surtax on unappropriated

earnings 45,658 22,259
Other 20,897 9,054

b 137,018

(i) Deferred tax assets and liabilities

1)
2)

Unrecognized deferred tax liabilities: None.
Unrecognized deferred tax assets:

Details of unrecognized under deferred tax assets are as follows:

324,943

December 31, December 31,
2017 2016
Tax effect of deductible temporary differences 3 29,257 24,848
Tax effect of loss carryforward 3,558 25.666
b 32.815 50.514

The tax losses mentioned above could be used to offset future taxable income. Because
of the uncertainty of future taxable income, the Company did not recognize the deferred
tax assets arising from the tax losses. The ROC Income tax Act allows losses for tax
purposes, as assessed by the tax authorities, to be offset against taxable income in the
following ten years. Deferred tax assets have not been recognized in respect of these
items because it is not probable that future taxable profit will be available against which

the Group can utilize the benefits therefrom.

(Continued)
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3)  Recognized deferred tax assets and liabilities

Changes in the amount of deferred tax assets and liabilities for 2017 and 2016 were as

follows:
Investment
income
recognized
under the Foreign Reserve for
equity currency Defined Igss on
method translation benefit outward
(overseas) adjustment plans investment Others Total
Deferred Tax Liabilities:
Balance at January 1,2017 b 42,503 - - - 12 42,515
Recognized in profit or loss 13,860 - - - 10,087 23.947
Ralance at December 31, 2017 56,363 - - - 10,089 66,462
Balance at January 1,2016  § 25,576 5,412 - - 17 31,005
Recognized in profit or loss 16,927 - - - {5 16,922
Recognized in other
comprehensive income - {5.412) - - - (5.412)
Balance at December 31, 20163 42,503 - - - 12 42,515
Foreign .
currency Losson  Unrealized
Defined translation  inventory  exchange Loss
benefit plans.  adjustment valuation  losses,net carryforward Others Total
Deferred Tax Assets:
Balance at January 1,2017 $ 9,629 3,395 20,238 21,001 14,801 42463 111,527
Recognized in profit or loss - - 1,853 13,639 441 7.997 23,930
Recognized in other .
comprehensive income 801 12,330 - - - - 13.131
Balance at December 31, 2017 10,430 15,725 22,091 34.640 15,242 50,460 148,588
Balance at January 1,2016 $ 6,957 - 19,112 6,134 12,224 38,278 82,705
Recognized in profit or loss - - 1,126 14,867 2,577 4,185 22,755
Recognized in other
comprehensive income 2.672 3,395 - - - - 6,067
Balance at December 31, 2016 9,629 3,395 20,238 21.001 14,801 42,463 111,527

(iii) The ROC tax authorities have examined the income tax expenses of the Company, TTI, Acbel
Telecom and ZHI-PAL through 2015.

(iv) The ROC Income Tax Act allows losses for tax purposes, as assessed by the tax authorities, to
offset taxable income over a period of ten years. Acbel Telecom estimated tax losses which
can be used to offset future taxable income as of December 31, 2017, were as follows:

Year of loss Unused amount Expiry year
2008 $ 20,929 2018

(Continued)
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Information related to the ICA is summarized follows:

December 31, December 31,

2017 2016
Unappropriated earnings retained after January 1, 1998 (Note) h) 3.602,482
Balance of imputation credit account (Note) $ 520,937

2017(Estimated) 2016(actual)
Creditable ratio for earnings distribution to ROC resident (Note) 20.28 %

The above stated information was prepared in accordance with the information letter No.
10204562810 announced by the Ministry of Finance of R.O.C. on October 17, 2013.

Note: According to the amendments to the "Income Tax Act” enacted by the office of the
President of the Republic of China (Taiwan) on February 7, 2018, effective January 1,
2018, companies will no longer be required to establish, record, calculate, and distribute
their ICA due to the abolishment of the imputation tax system.

(o) Capital and other equities

As of December 31, 2017 and 2016, the authorized common stocks were both $2,500,000, of which

both 189,119 thousand shares, respectively, were issued. All issued shares were paid up upon
issuance.

@@

(ii

Ordinary shares
Reconciliation of shares outstanding for 2017 and 2016 were as follows:

Ordinary shares

(in thousands of shares) 2017 2016
Balance on January 1 $ 189,119 189,144
Retirement of new restricted employee share - (25)
Balance on December 31 $ 189,119 189,119

25 shares of employee restricted shares were cancelled in 2016 because certain employees of
the Company did not meet the vested requirements.

Capital surplus

The balances of capital surplus were as follows:

December 31, December 31,
2017 2016
Additional paid-in capital A 2,651,544 2,651,544
Difference between consideration and carry amount of
subsidiaries disposed 3,706 3,459
Changes in equity of associates and joint ventures
accounted for using equity method 1.073 924
$ 2,656,323 2,655,927

(Continued)
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According to the ROC Company Act, capital surplus can only be used to offset a deficit, and
only the realized capital surplus can be used to increase the common stock or be distributed as
cash dividends. The aforementioned realized capital surplus includes capital surplus resulting
from premium on issuance of capital stock and earnings from donated assets received.
According to the Regulations Governing the Offering and Issuance of Securities by Securities
Issuers, capital increases by transferring paid-in capital in excess of par value should not
exceed 10% of the total common stock outstanding,

(iii) Retained earnings

The Company's article of incorporation stipulate that Company's net earnings should first be
used to offset the prior years' deficits, if any, before paying any income taxes. Of the
remaining balance, 10% is to be appropriated as legal reserve. The legal reserve can be
exempted if it equals the paid-in capital, besides, special reserves are supposed to be set aside
or reversed in accordance with the relevant regulations or as required by the government. And
then any remaining profit together with any undistributed retained earnings shall be distributed
according to the distribution plan proposed by the Board of Directors and submitted to the
stockholders’ meeting for approval. :

According to the Company’ s stable dividend policy, the type of dividends should be
determined after considering the business environment, operating performance, financial
structure, etc. Cash dividends to stockholders shall not be lower than 10% of total cash and
stock dividends.

1)  Legal reverse

In accordance with the Company Act as amended, 10 percent of net income after tax
should be set aside as legal reserve, until it is equal to authorized capital. If the Company
experienced profit for the year, the distribution of the statutory earnings reserve, either
by new shares or by cash, shall be decided at the shareholders meeting, and the
distribution amount is limited to the portion of legal reserve which exceeds 25 percent of
the paid-in capital.

'2)  Special reverse

A portion of current-period earnings and undistributed prior-period earnings shall be
reclassified as a special earnings reserve during earnings distribution. The amount to be
reclassified should be equal to the total net current-period reduction of other
shareholders’ equity resulting from the carrying amount of special earnings reserve as
stated above. Similarly, a portion of undistributed prior period earnings shall be
reclassified as a special earnings reserve (which does not qualify for earnings
distribution) to account for cumulative changes to other shareholders’ equity pertaining
to prior periods. Amounts of subsequent reversals pertaining to the net reduction of
other shareholders’ equity shall qualify for additional distributions.

(Continued)
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(iv) Earnings distributed

Earnings distribution for 2016 and 2015 was approved by the shareholders during their annual
meeting held on June 28, 2016 and June 23, 2015, respectively. The relevant dividend
distribution to sharcholders, employee bonus and the directors’ remuneration were as follows:

2016 2015
Amount Total Amount Total
per share amount per share amount
Cash dividends distributed to
cominon shareholders 3908 737564 1.06 302,630

(p) Share-based payment

)

The Company — Employee restricted stock

At the meeting held on June 25, 2013, the Company’ s board of directors decided to issue
2,800,000 shares of employee restricted shares to those the Company’s full-time employees
who meet certain requirements. The restricted shares have been registered with and approved
by the Securities and Futures Bureau of FSC. The board of directors decided to issue all the
restricted shares on August 8, 2013, which is also the effective date of the share issuance.

2,100,000 shares of the aforementioned restricted shares are issued without consideration.
40%, 30% and 30% of the 2,100,000 restricted shares are vested respectively when the
employees continue to provide service for at least 1 year, 2 years and 3 years from the
registration and the effective date, and at the same time, meet the performance requirement. In
addition, when earnings per share in two continuous and complete fiscal years from the
registration and effective date are no less than 4 New Taiwan dollars and at the same time, the
employees with the restricted shares meet the performance requirement, the other 70,000
shares of the restricted shares are vested 100% at the date the shareholders approved the
financial statements for the second fiscal year. The earnings per share mentioned above is
calculated based on the profit approved by the shareholders, and the weighted average number
of ordinary shares outstanding at the date of the restricted shares have been approved by the
authority.

After the issuance, the restricted shares are kept by a trust, which is appointed by the
Company, before they are vested. These restricted shares shall not be sold, pledged,
transferred, gifted or by any other means of disposal to third parties during the custody period.
The voting rights of these shares are executed by the custodian, and the custodian shall act
based on the law and regulations. If the shares remain unvested after the vesting period, the
Company will purchase all the unvested shares without consideration and cancel the shares
thereafter. Restricted shares could receive cash and stock dividends, and could join cash
injection. The aforementioned new shares are not considered as restricted shares.

(Continued)
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The information of the Company’s restricted stock is as follows:

Unit: in thousands of shares

2016
Outstanding unit at January 1 619
Vested during the period (594)
Canceled during the pericd (25)

QOutstanding unit at December 31 -

The compensation cost related to the restricted stock amounted to $3,629 for the years ended
December 31, 2016.

TTI—employee stock options
The information about share-based payment of TTI in 2017 and 2016 was as follows:

Employee stock options

Grant date 2015.10.29
Granted amount 1,000

Contract period 7 years

Granted object ' Employees of TTI
Vested condition Please refer to the issuance

terms of the stock options.

The issuance terms of the stock options are as follows:
1)  Exercise price: NT$13.5 per share.

2)  Exercisable duration: The employees who received stock options that exceed two years
and meet the performance requirements can exercise a specific percentage in each period
as below. The exercisable duration of the options is seven years. No transfer is allowed
except for inheritance.

Exercisable percentage Period and performance requirements to exercise options

40 % The share purchase right is effectively vested after the
satisfaction of 2 conditions: (1) Years of service must exceed 2
years after the issuance of the right. (2) Upon vesting, the
average earnings per share of the Company for the past 2 years
must exceed NT$3. If the criteria for the said earnings per
share are not fulfilled, then the measurement period will be
extended to 3 years; under this extension, the average of the
earnings per share of any 2 years within the 3 year period must
exceed NT$ 3.
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Exercisable percentage

Period and performance requirements to exercise options

30 %

30 %

The share purchase right is effectively vested after the
satisfaction of 2 conditions: (1) Years of service must exceed 3
years after the issuance of the right. (2) Upon vesting, the
performance requirements need to be met, otherwise, the
earnings per share of the Company for the following year must
exceed NT$3. If the criteria for the said earnings per share are
not fulfilled, then the measurement period will be extended to
another 1 year; the earnings per share must exceed NT$3
during the extension period.

The share purchase right is effectively vested after the
satisfaction of 2 conditions: (1) Years of service must exceed 4
years after the issuance of the right. (2) Upon vesting, the
performance requirements need to be met, otherwise, the
earnings per share of the Company for the following year must
exceed NT$3. If the criteria for the said earnings per share are
not fulfilled, then the measurement period will be extended to
another 1 year; the earnings per share must exceed NT$3
during the extension period.

The total measurement periods mentioned above may not
exceed 6 years. °

The earnings per share mentioned above are based on the financial statements that had
been audited and certified by a certified public accountant.

3)  Exercise method: TTI would issue new shares as the options is exercised.

4)  Exercise procedure: In accordance with TTI's issuance and exercise rules. After receiving
the payment for share options, the entitlement certification of share options exercised is
registered as ordinary shares.

The information on total options issued were as follow:

Balance at January 1,
outstanding shares

Current shares issued
Current shares for feinted
Current shares exercised
Current shares expired

Balance at December 31,
outstanding units

Balance at December 31,
exercisable units

2017 2016
Weighted- Weighted-
average average
exercise price exercise price
(NT dollars) Shares (NT dollars}) Shares
13.5 1,000 13.5 1,000
13.5 - 13.5 -
13.5 - 13.5 -
13.5 - 13.5 -
13.5 - 13.5 -
13.5 1,000 13.5 1,000
135 - - -
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The exercise price range of TTI's outstanding employee stock options and weighte'd-average
remaining contractual life of the outstanding options are as follows:

December 31, December 31,
2017 2016
Range of exercise price 135 13.5

Weighted average of remaining contractual period 4.83 5.83

The compensation cost related to the share-based payment amounted to $1,289 for the years
ended December 31, 2017 and 2016.

(q) Earnings per share

@

Basic carnings per share
The calculation of basic earnings per share for the year 2017 and 2016 werc as follows:
1)  Profit attributable to ordinary shareholders of the Company

2017 2016

Profit attributable to ordinary sharcholders of the
Company $ 607,243 1,357.473

2)  Weighted-average number of ordinary shares (thousands)

2017 2016
Issued ordinary shares at January 1 189,119 188,525
Effects of restricted employee shares vested - 248
Weighted-average number of ordinary shares at :
December 31 189,119 188,773
Basic earnings per share (dollars) g 3.21 7.19

(ii) Diluted earnings per share

The calculation of diluted earnings per share for the year 2017 and 2016 was as follows:
1)  Profit attributable to ordinary shareholders of the Company (diluted)

2017 2016

Profit attributable to ordinary shareholders of the
Company(basic) (diluted) b 607,243 1.357.473
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2)  Weighted-average number of ordinary shares (diluted) (thousands)

2017 2016

Weighted-average number of outstanding ordinary

shares (basic) 189,119 188,773
Effect of employee compensation 1,859 3,117
Effect of restricted employee shares unvested - 361
Weighted-average number of ordinary shares

(diluted) 190,978 192,251
Diluted earnings per share (dollars) S 3.18 7.06

Remuneration to employees and directors

Based on the Company’s articles of incorporation, if there is any profit in a fiscal year, it shall be
distributed to employees as remuneration in an amount of not less than five percent (5%) and to
directors as remuneration in an amount of not more than two percent (2%) of such profits. In the
event that the Company has accumulated losses, the Company shall reserve an amount to offset its
accumulated losses. Employees who are entitled to receive the above mentioned employee
remuneration, in share or cash, include the employees of the subsidiaries of the Company who meet
certain specific requirement.

For the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016, the Company accrued and recognized its
emnployee remuneration of $71,221 and $162,947, and directors’ remuneration of $6,673 and $9,777,
respectively. The estimated amounts mentioned above are based on the net profit before tax without
the remuneration to employees and directors of each respective ending period, muitiplied by the
percentage of remuneration to employees and directors as specified in the Company’s articles. The
estimations were recorded under operating expenses during 2017 and 2016.

The Company accrued its remuneration to employee and directors amounting to $162,947 and
$9,777 in 2016, respectively. There were no differences between the amounts approved in the board
of directors’ meeting and those recognized in the 2016 financial statements. Related information can
be accessed through the Market Observation Post System website.

Financial instruments
(i) Credit risk
1}  Exposure to credit risk

The carrying amount of financia! assets represents the maximum amount exposed to
credit risk.
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2}  Concentration of credit risk

The Company’ s customers are mainly from the high-tech industry; therefore, the
Company does not concentrate on a specific customer and the sales regions are widely
spread, thus, there should be no concern on the significant concentrations of accounts
receivable credit risk. And in order to mitigate accounis receivable credit risk, the
Company constantly assesses the financial status of its customers, wherein it does not
require its customers to provide any collateral.

(i) Liquidity risk

The following are the contractual maturities of financial liabilities, excluding estimated
interest payments.

Carrying Contractual
Amount cash flows Within a vear 1~2years Over 2 years
December 31, 2017
Non-derivative financial liabilities
Unsecured bank loans $ 717,073 (717.,073) (717,073) - -
Notes and accounts payable 3,920,643 (3,920,643) (3,920,643) - -
Other payables 331,292 (331,292) (331,292} - -
Derivative financial liabilities
Forward exchange contracts: 20,187
Outflow - {1,422,800) (1,422,800) - -
Inflow - {1.407.687) (1.407.687) - -
S 4,989,195 {7,799,495) {7,799,495) - -
December 31, 2016
Non-derivative financial liabilities
Unsecured bank loans $ 11,865 (11,865) (11,865) - -
Notes and accounts payable 4,121,654 (4,121,694) (4,121,694) - -
Other payables 581,356 (581,356) (581,356) - -
Derivative financial liabilities
Forward exchange contracts: 2,108
Outflow - (322,169) (322,169) - -
Inflow - 321.304 321.304 - -

5 4,717,023 (4,715,780) {4,715,780) - -

The Group is not expecting that the cash flows included in the maturity analysis could occur
significantly earlier or at significantly different amounts.
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(iii) Currency risk
1)  Exposure to foreign currency risk

The Group’s significant exposure to foreign currency risk was as follows:

December 31, 2017 December 31, 2016
Foreign Exchange Foreign Exchange
currency rafe TWD currency rate TWD
Financial assets

Monetary items

USD b 131,250 USD/TWD 3,906,000 130,013 USD/TWD 4,192,919
= 29.76 = 3225

EUR 69,566 EUR/TWD 2,474,463 50,746 EUR/TWD 1,720,289
= 35.57 = 3390

CNY 112,427 CNY/USD 511,912 73,130 CNY/USD 351,092
= (153 = 0.143

MXN 89,568 MXN/TWD 135,543 275,494 MXN/TWD 429,178
= 1.513 = 1.558

Non-monetary items

Financial liabilities

USD 121,911 USD/TWD 3,628,071 147,312 USD/TWD 4,750,812
= 29,760 = 32250

EUR 19,335 EUR/TWD 687,746 5,239 EUR/TWD 177,602
= 3557 = 3390

CNY 114,609 CNY/USD 521,847 135,392 CNY/USD 624,394
= 0.153 : = 0,143

Non-monetary items
2)  Sensitivity analysis

The Group’s exposure to foreign currency risk arises from the translation of the foreign
currency exchange gains and losses on cash and cash equivalents, trade and other
receivables (including related parties), loans and borrowings, notes and accounts payable
and other payables (including related parties) that are denominated in foreign currency.
The analysis assumes that all other variables remain constant. A strengthening
(weakening) 5% of each foreign currency against the functional currency on December
31, 2017 and 2016 would have affected the net profit before tax as follows. The analysis
is performed on the same basis for both periods: '

December 31, December 31,

2017 2016
USD (against the TWD)
Strengthening 5% 5 13,896 (27,895)
Weakening 5% (13,896) 27,895

{Continued)
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December 31, December 31,

2017 2016

EUR (against the TWD)

Strengthening 5% $ 89,336 77,134

Weakening 5% (89,336) (77,134)
CNY (against the USD)

Strengthening 5% b3 (497) (13,665)

Weakening 5% : 497 13,665
MXN (against the TWD)

Strengthening 5% 5 6,777 21,459

Weakening 5% (6,777) (21,459)

Exchange gains and losses of monetary items

As the Group deals in diverse foreign currencies, gains or losses on foreign exchange
were summarized as a single amount. In 2017 and 2016, the foreign exchange gain or

loss, including both realized and unrealized, amounted to $764 and $(441,024),
respectively.

(iv) Interest rate analysis

The Group’s risk exposure to interest rate on financial assets and liabilities was as follows:

Book value
December 31, December 31,
2017 2016

Fixed rate financial instrument:

Financial assets $ 1,045,405 866,703

Financial liabilities (717.073) (11.865)

s . 328332 854.838

Variable rate financial instrument

Financial assets h 2,763,572 1,661,286

The following sensitivity analysis is based on the risk exposure to interest rate on the non-
derivative financial instruments on the reporting date. Regarding the assets and liabilities with
variable interest rates, the analysis is on the basis of the assumption that the amount of assets
and liabilities outstanding at the reporting date were outstanding throughout the year. The rate
of change is expressed as the interest rate increase or decrease by 0.25% when reporting to
management internally, which also represents management of the Group’s assessment on the
reasonably possible interval of interest rate change.
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)

If the interest rate had increased or decreased by 0.25%, the net profit before tax would have

increased or decreased by $6,909 and $4,153 for the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016,
respectively, which would be mainly resulted from the bank savings and borrowings with

variable interest rates.

Fair value

1)  The kinds of financial instruments and fair value

The carrying amount and fair value of the Group’s financial assets and liabilities,
including the information on fair value hierarchy were as follows; however, except as
described in the following paragraphs, for financial instruments not measured at fair
value whose carrying amount is reasonably close to the fair value, and for equity
investments that has no quoted prices in the active markets and whose fair value cannot
be reliably measured, disclosure of fair value information is not required :

Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss

Derivative financial assets
Financial asset at cost
Loans and receivables

Cash and cash equivalents

Notes and Accounts receivable, net

Other receivables

Subtotal

Total

Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss

Derivative financial liabilities

Financial liabilities at amortized cost
through profit or loss

Short-term borrowings
Notes and Accounts payable
Other payables

Subtotal

Total

December 31, 2017

Book value

Fair Value

Level 1 Level 2

Level 3 Total

$___ 3192
48.709

3,811,289
5,235,397
95,747
9.142.433
5194334

$ 20.187

717,073
3,920,643
331,292
—4.969.008
§__ 4.985,195

- 3,192

- 20,187

- 3,192

- 20,187
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December 31, 2016
Fair Value
Book value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss
Derivative financial assets b 61.312 - 61,312 - 61,312
Financial asset at cost 66.547 - - - -
Loans and receivables
Cash and cash equivaients 2,530,846 - - - -
Notes and Accounts receivable, net 5,578,518 - - - -
Other receivables 108,953 - - - -
Subtotal 8.218.317
Total $_ 8,346,176
Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss
Derivative financial liabilities Y 2,108 - 2,108 - 2,108

Financial liabilities at amortized cost
through profit or loss

Short-term boirowings 11,865 - - - -
Notes and Accounts payable 4,121,194 - - - -
Other payables 581.356 - - - -

Subtotal 4,714,415
Total $_ 4,716,523

2)  Fair value valuation techniques of financial instruments not measured at fair value

The Group’s estimates financial instruments that not measured at fair value by methods
and assumptions as follows:

a) Debt instrument Investment without on active market and financial liabilities
measured at amortized cost

If there is quoted price generated by transactions, the recent transaction price and
quoted price data is used as the basis for fair value measurement. However, if no
quoted prices are available, the discounted cash flows are used to estimate fair
values.

3)  Fair value valuation technique of financial instruments measured at fair value
a) Non-derivative financial instruments

Financial instruments trade in active markets are based on quoted market prices.
The quoted price of a financial instrument obtained from main exchanges and on-
the-run bonds from Taipei Exchange can be used as a basis to determine the fair
value of the listed companies’ equity instrument and debt instrument of the quoted
price in an active market. '
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b)  Derivative financial instruments

Measurement of fair value of derivative instruments is based on the valuation
techniques that are generally accepted by the market participants. For instance,
discount method or option pricing models. Fair value of forward currency exchange
is usually determined by using the forward currency rate.

There were no transfers from one level to another in 2017 and 2016.

Financial risk management

(1)

(i)

(iii)

Briefings

The Group is exposed to the following risks arising from financial instruments:
1)  Credit risk

2) Liquidity risk

3) Market risk

In this note expressed the information on risk exposure and objectives, policies and procedures
of risk measurement and management. For detailed information, please refer to the related
notes of each risk.

Structure of risk management

The Group’s risk management policies are set for identifying and analyzing the risk that the
Group confronts for setting the appropriate amount of the risk and complying with the policies.
The Group continually reviews the risk management policies to reflect the market condition
and the changes of the Group’s operation. The Group develops a disciplined and constructive
environment and makes employees understand their rules and obligations through training,
management guidelines, and operating procedures.

Audit Committee ensures that the monitoring of the management is in compliance with the
Group’ s risk management policies and procedures, and reviews the appropriateness of the
related risk management framework. The Group’s internal auditors assist the Audit Committee
to supervise and review the control and procedures of the risk management periodically and
aperiodically, and report the findings to the Audit Committee and the board of directors.

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk on the financial loss of the Group if a customer or a counterparty fails to
meet its contractual obligations. It rises principally from the Group’s receivables from
customers and investment securities.
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1) Accounts receivable and other receivables

The Group has established a credit policy under which each new customer is analyzed
individually for creditworthiness before the Group’s standard payment and delivery
terms and conditions are offered. The Group’s review includes external ratings, when
available, and in some cases bank references. Purchase limits are established for each
customer, and these limits are reviewed periodically.

The Group’s customers are mainly from the communications industry. And in order to
monitor the credit risk of accounts receivable, the Group constantly assesses the financial
status of the customers, and requests the customers to provide guarantee or security if
necessary. The Group regularly accesses the collectability of accounts receivable and
recognizes the allowance for accounts receivable. The impairment losses are always
within management’s expectation.

The Group set the allowance for bad debt account to reflect the estimated losses for trade
and other receivables. The allowance for bad debt account is based on extensive analysis
for customers’ creditworthiness and historical collection record.

2) Investments

The credit risks exposure in the bank deposits and other financial instruments are
measured and monitored by the Group’s finance department. Since the Group’s
transaction counterparties and the contractually obligated counterparties are banks,
financial institutes and corporate organizations with good credits, there are no
compliance issues, and therefore, no significant credit risk.

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations
associated with its financial liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or another financial
asset.

The Group manages sufficient cash and cash equivalents so as to cope with its operations and
mitigate the effects of fluctuations in cash flows. The Group’s management supervises the
banking facilitics and ensures in compliance with the terms of the loan agreements. The loans
and borrowings from the bank form an important source of liquidity for the Group. As of
December 31, 2017 and 2016, for the information of the unused credit lines of short-term,
please see note (6)(j). '

Market risk

Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices, such as foreign exchange rates, interest
rates and equity prices will affect the Group’s income or the value of its holdings of financial
instruments. The objective of market risk management is to manage and control market risk
exposures within acceptable parameters, while optimizing the return.

In order to manage market risk, there are some financial liabilities incurred by the Group from
its buying and selling of derivatives. All such transactions are carried out within the guidelines
set by the Risk Management Committee. Generally, the Group seeks to apply hedge accounting
in order to manage volatility in profit or loss.
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1)  Currency risk

The Group is exposed to currency risk on sales, purchases and borrowings that are
denominated in a currency other than the functional currencies of the Group, primarily
USD and EUR.

The Group aims to hedge its estimate exchange rate for the next six months sales, and the
Group uses its forward foreign exchange contract (within a year) as hedge standard for
its currency rate.

As for other monetary assets and labilities denominated in other foreign currencies,
when short-term imbalance takes place, the Group buys or sells foreign currencies at spot
rate to ensure that the net exposure is kept on an acceptable level.

2) Interest rate risk

The Group borrows funds with a stable combination of fix and variable interest rates to
maintain its interest rate risk. The Group periodically assess these hedge activities to
provide the best cost effect and risk assessment. '

(u) Capital management

The Group maintains the capital based on the current operating characteristics of the industry, future
development and changes in external environment to assure there is financial resource and operating
plan to support working capital, capital expenditures, research & development expense, debt
redemption and dividend payment and so on. The management decides the optimized capital
structure by using the appropriate debt-to-equity ratio. To maintain a strong capital base, the Group
enhances the return on equity by optimizing debt-to-equity ratio. The Company’s debt-to-equity
ratio at the end of the reporting date is as follows:

December 31, December 31,

2017 2016
Total liabilities $ 6,657,441 6,121,974
Total equity 8,924,407 9,095,163
Debt-to-equity ratio 75 % 67 %

As of December 31, 2017, there were no changes in the Group’s approach to capital management.
(7) Related-party transactions:
(a) Parent company and ultimate controlling party

Compal Electronics Inc. is both the parent company of the consolidated entity and the ultimate
controlling party of the Group. It owns 36 percent of all shares outstanding of the Company, and
has issued the Consolidated Financial Statements available for Public Use.

(Continued)
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(b} Name and relationship with related parties

(©)

(d)

The followings are entities that have had transactions with related party during the periods covered

in the consolidated financial statements.

Name of related party Relationship with the Group

Kinpo Group Management Service Company  The chairman of the entity's uitimate parent
company is the same as that of the Company.

Compal Electronics, INC. Parent company

Significant related party transactions

(i) Other expenditures

Parent company and other related parties provided technical support, professional services and
other services for the Group, and the related expenses for the years ended December 31, 2017

and 2016 were as follows:

For the years ended December 31,

_ 2017 2016
Parent company $ 8,148 -
Other related parties 1,309 1,132
A 9.457 1,132

(i) Payable to related parties
The payables to related parties were as follows:

December 31,

December 31,

Account Related party categories 2017 2016
Other payable Other related parties $ 154 152
Key management personnel compensation
Key management personnel compensation comprised:
2017 2016
Short-term employee benefits $ 65,275 75,072
Post-employment benefits 1,169 972
Share-based payments - 1,028
$ 66,444 77,072

Please refer to note 6(p) for the information of share-based payment.
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(8) Pledged assets:

The carrying values of pledged assets were as follows:

December 31, December 31,
Assets Subject 2017 2016
Other current asset Bail for court mandatory execution $ 26,510 26,510
Property-land Long-term loans (note) 463,262 463,262
Other non-current asset Customs Deposit 13.210 14.561
3 502,982 504,333

Note: Long-term loans had been settled in 2015, but the assets of property-land still were pledged as collaterals.

(9) Commitments and contingencies: None

(10) Losses Due to Major Disasters: None

(11) Subsequent Events: None
(12) Other:

(a) A followings are the summary statement of current period employee benefits, depreciation and
amortization expenses by function:

By function| 2017 2016
Cost of |Qperatin Cost of |Operatin

By item sales egpensesg Total sales egz)pensesg Total
Employee benefits

Salary 716,651 | 967,388 1,684,039 916,411 | 973,380 1,889,791

Labor and health insurance 8,845 75,588 84,433 7,585 65,321 72,906

Pension 51,837 41,288 93,125 66,470 37,889 104,359

Others 145,705 73,0021 218,707 145,896 69,687 215,583
Depreciation 132,572 82,194 214,766 | 124,819 83,357| 208,176
Amortization 2,833 34,104 36,937 2,668 30,678 33,346

(13) Other disclosures:

(a)

Information on significant transactions:

The following is the information on significant transactions required by the “Regulations Governing
the Preparation of Financial Reports by Securities Issuers” for the Group for 2017:

(Continued)
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Loans to other parties:
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(ifi)

Unit: thousand dollars
Highest
halznce FPurposes Collnteral
of [inancing Actual of fund | Transaction |Reasons Maximam
to other usage Range of |financing| amouni for for Individusl] limit of
parties ampunt interest | forthe business shori- [Allowance fanding fund
Name of | Name of | Account |Related| during the | Eading | during the |rates during| borrower| between two | term | for bad loan limits| financing
Number| lender |borrower] name | party period balanee period _ | the period | (note 1) arties  [financing)  debt | Ttem | Value! (note2) | (note2) Note
0 The |Arcadvan [Other Yes 250,760 233,080 47,616 ] 1 297,600 - - - 238,080} 3,401,359 The N
Company [do Brasil freceivables (USDB,0004(USDE,000% (USD1,600 (Usmo,ooo;l ;::;;a:;lﬂﬂs
iCda liminated in
the:
kconsolidated
[financial
statements.
Note 1: Number 1 represents the business relationship with the Company; number 2 represents the short-term financing facility, if necessary.
Note 2: According to the policy of the Company on Lending Funds to Other Parties, the amount of {oans to others shall not exceed 40% of the net worth of the Compary. To
borrowers having business relationship with the Company, the total amount of loans 10 the borrawer shall not exceed 80% of the transaction amount in the last fiscal
year ar the expected amount for the current year, which shall not exceed 20% of the net warth of the Company. Also, the amount shall be combined with the Company®
s endorsements/guarantees for the borrower upon calculation. When a short-term financing facility is deemed necessary, only the investees of the Company ate allowed
ta borrow. The total amaunt of loans ta the borrower shall not exceed B0% of the its net worlh, nor shall it exceed 20% of the net worth of the Company, and it shall be
combined with the Company’s endorsements/guarantees for the borrower upon calculation.
Note 3: The amounts in New Taiwan Dallars were trenslated at ihe exchenge rate of $29.76 based on the year-end date.
(i) Guarantees and endorsements for other parties:
Unit: thousand doltars
Ratio of Subsidiary
Counter-party of accumulated d
guarantee and Limitation amounts of Parent f Endorsements/
endorsement on Highest Balance of Property |guarantees and company guarantees | puarantees to
amount of | balance for Aciual endorsements/ to third third parties
gusrantees | guarantees guarantees | usage | pledged for | endorsements | Maximem | guarantessto | parties on on behalf of
and and and smount | gusrentees | to net worth | amount for |third parties on]| behallof | companies in
Relationship| endor s | end, d ts| during and of the latest | guaraniees behalf of parent Mainland
Name of with the | for a specific during s of reporting]  the  |endorsements financial and subsidiary company China
|No. guarantor | Name Company | enterprise the period date period | (Amount) statements | endorsements nate 2} (note 2) (note 2)
0 The |Arcadyan do [L00%6 Owned| 1,133,786 250,760 238,080 - - 280%| 3,401,359 Y N N
Company _|Brasil Lida _|subsidiary (USDS,000y  (USDE,000

Note 1 According to the policy of the Company for Endorsements and Guarantee, the total amount shall not exceed 40% of the net worth of the batest financiat statements
audited or reviewed by Certified Public Accountants, and the amount for a single company shall not exceed 1/3 of the total amount.
Note 2: Fill in "Y" if applicable, or "™N™ il not applicable.

Securities held as of (excluding investment in subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures):

Unit: thousand dollars/thousand shares

Highest balance
Name of Category and Ending balance during the year
name of Relationship Account Shares/Units | Carrying | Percentage of Shares/Units | Percentage of
holder security Jwith company title {thousands) value ownership (%) | Fair value (thousand) | ownership (%)| Note
[The Geo Things Inc. - [Financial assets 200 - 8.94 % - 280 $.94 9%
ICompany kearvied at cost,
[mon ¢urrent
” JAirHop Communication, - L] 1,152 - 6.13 % - 1,152 6.13 %
inc.
L4 lAdant Technologies Inc. - " 349 - 551 % - 349 5.51 %
) 10T Eye, Inc. - * 60 - 6.00 % - 60 6.00 %4
L} ‘ITEF Fund, L.P. - ” - 48,709 749 % - - 7.49 %

Note 1: The carrying amount included the cumulative impairment.
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(iv) Individual securities acquired or disposed of with accumulated amount exceeding the lower of
NT$300 million or 20% of the capital stock:

Unit: ihousend dollars

Caregory and
Nameof | Relationship | Beginning Balance Purchases Sales Ending Balance
Name of name of Account | counter-party | with the Gain (loss) on
company Security name company Shares | Amount_| Shares |Amount| Shares Price LCost dispossl Shares | Amgimt
[The Company [Compal [evvestment ara!lek [Non-related 8,735 219,723 - - £,750| 303,088 224,051 79,037 533 13,583
[Broadband d for parties (Note
[Networks using equity  {Co., Ltd,,
CBN) method ICDIB Capitat
Krowth
[Partners LLP.,
[KGI Securities
Ko, Ltd.,
[Yuanta
[Securities Co.,
Lad.

Note: CBN has distributed stock dividends amounted to 548 thousand shares ot Ociaber 11. 2017,

(v) Acquisition of individual real estate with amount exceeding the lower of NT$300 million or
20% of the capital stock: None

(vi) Disposal of individual real estate with amount exceeding the lower of NT$300 million or 20%
of the capital stock: None

(vii) Related-party transactions for purchases and sales with amounts exceeding the lower of
NT$100 million or 20% of the capital stock:

Unit: thousand dollars

Transactions with
terms different fromy Notes/Accounts reccivable
Name of Transaction detail others (payablc)
Pereentage of]
Percentagel total
of total notesfaceount
Related Nature of | Purchase/ purchases/| Payment| Ending | s receivable
[ party retationship Sale Amount sales Payment terms_ |Unit price] _terms halance {payable) | Note
[The |Arcadyan  [Subsidiary (Sales} (2,324,292)  (16) % Net 120 days from - - 788,304 23% [Note2
ICompany [Germany ldelivery
[The JArcadyan  [Subsidiary (Szles) (751,433)  (5) % |[Net60 days - - 56,400 2% |Note2
[Company [USA from the end of the
month of delivery
Sinoprime [The [Parent company (Sales) (1,345,277) (100} % [Net 45 days |According - 71,240 100 % Nole
ICempany from the end of the  [to cost 1-2
Imonth of delivery  [plus
pricing
CNC  [The [Parent company | (Sales) (5.222446) (41) % " " - 1,168,057 46% | Note
[Company 1~2
CNC [Binoprime [With the same {Sales) (1,345277) (11) % a " - 16,994 8% Note
jultimate parent (USD{44,200) {USD3571 1+2
company
CNC [THAC " (Sales) (134,969) (1) % [Net 90 days - - 42,842 2% (Note2
from delivery
Arcadyan [Tle [Parent company | Purchases 2,324,292 | 100 % [Net 120 days - - (788,304 100 % |Note2
[Germany  [Company from delivery
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Transactions with
terms different from; Notes/Accounts receivable
Name of Transaction details others {payable)
Percentage of]
Percentaged total
of total notes/account]
Related Natureof  |Purchase/ purchases/| Payment| Ending | sreccivable
company party relationship Amount sales Payment terms  [Unit price] terms bhalance {payable) | Note
|Arcadyan [The Parent cmompany | Purchases 751,433 100 % {Net 60 days 3 - (56,4000 {100)% |Note2
USA [Company from the end of the
month of delivery
[The JICNC Subsidiary Purchases 5222446| 26 % |[Net45 days |According - (1,168,057 46Y% Note
[Company from the end of the  [to cost 1-2
imonth of delivery  pplus
lpricing
[The Sinoprime  [Subsidiary Purchases 1,345,277 7 %[Net 45 days |According - (71,240 (3)% Note
[Company from the end of the  fto cost 1-2
Imonth of delivery  plus
pricing
Sinoprime ICNC [With the same Purchases 1,345,277 100 % [Net 60 days - - (16,994) (100)% | Note
lultimate parent (USD44,206 lfrom the end of the (USD(571)) I~ 2
company Imonth of delivery
THAC [ITI [With the same (Sales) (524,173)  (40) % [Net 60 days [According - 593,517 100 % | Note
ultimate parent [from invoice date lto cost 1-2
lcompany Iplus
pricing
TTI [THAC [With the same  [Purchases 524,173 9 % ” - - (593,517 (61)% Note
ultimate parent 1-2
company
THAC [CNC [With the same  [Purchases 134,969 10 % [Net 90 days - - (42,842 (7% | Note
jultitnate patent o the end of the 1-2
fcompany E\onth of delivery

Note 1: The ending balance derived from the transactions on processing and sales of raw material,

Note 2: The transactions had been eliminated in the consolidated financial statements.

(viii) Receivables from related parties with amounts exceeding the lower of NT$100 million or 20%
of the capital stock:

Unit: In Thousands of TWD and USD

Note 1: Other receivables due to processing and sales of mw material.

Note 2: Balance as of February 28, 2018.

Amounts
Name of Nature of Ending |Turnover Overdue receivedin | Allowance
Action subsequent
company Counter-party relationship | balance rate Amount | taken | period (note 1) {for bad debts
[The Company  |Arcadyan Germany Subsidiary 788,304 3.79 - 358,609 B
[TTI ITHAC _ With the same 535,543 0.46 - 261,659 -
mltimate parent (Note 1
company
[THAC [TTI (With the same 593,517 2,68 - 340,303 -
ultimate parent
company
CNC [The Company Parent company 1,168,057 447 - 1,163,391 -

(ix) Trading in derivative instruments: Please refer to notes (6)(b) and (6)(c)
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No. Nature of Intercompany transactions
Percentage
of the
consolidated
net revenue
Name of Name of or total
(Note 1)) company | counfer-party | relationship | Account name Amount Trading terms assets
0 |The lArcadyan 1 Sales Revenue 2,324,292  [There is no significant 11.56 %
Company  [Germany difference of price between
eneral customers’, The
Ercdit period is net 120 days
from delivery.
" " b 1 IAccounts 788,304 ” 5.06 %
Receivable
" # ITTI 1 [Accounts 30,219 [The price is based on the 0.19 %
Receivable loperating cost. The credit
: period is net 90 days from
the end of the month of
idelivery.
” " IArcadyan USA 1 Sales Revenue 751,433 [There is no significant 3.74 %
Kifference of price between
lgeneral customers’. The
credit period is net 60 days
from the end of the month of
delivery.
" ” ] i lAccounts 56,400 " 0.36 %
Receivable
1 |Sinoprime [The Company 2 Processing 1,345,277 [The price is based on the 0.69 %
Revenue joperating cost. The credit
period is net 45 days from
the end of the month of
delivery and depended on
funding demand.
" " " 2 Accounts 71,240 I 0.46 %
Receivable
2 |CNC [The Company 3 Processing 5,222,446 " 2597 %
Revenue
2 " #" 3 IAccounts 1,168,057 # 7.50 %
Receivable
2 " Sinoprime 3 Sales Revenue 1,345,277 # 6.69 %
] L TCH 3 Processing 134,959 [The price is based on the 0.67 %
Revenue loperating cost. The credit
period is net 60 days from
invoice date.
" " " 3 IAccounts 42,842 y 0.27 %
Receivable
5 |TCH TTI 3 Processing 524,173 [The price is based on the 2.61 %
(THAC) Revenue loperating cost. The credit
period is net 60 days from
invoice date
" " " 3 lAccounts 593,517 ” 381 %
Receivable
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Note 1: The nuenbers filled in as follows:
1.0 represents the Company.
2. Subsidiaries are sorted in a numierical order starting from 1.

Note 2: Transactions labeled as follows:
1 represents transactions between the parent company and its subsidiaries.
2 represents transactions between the subsidiaries and the parent company.
3 represents transactions between subsidiaries.

(b) Information on investees:

The following is the information on investees for the year 2016 (excluding information on investees in
Mainland China):

Unit: thousand dollars

The highest holdings
Name of Name of Main Original investment amount] Balance as of December 31, 2017 in the period Net Income | Investment
Percentage Shares {In|Percentage| (Losses)
businesses |December 31,{December 31,| Shares of Carrying |Thousand of of the Income
investor investee Location | snd products 2017 2016 (thousands)| ownership value 5) Ownership Invesice (losses) Note

[The Arcadyan  [British Virgin [Investment 962,251 962,201 23,7801 100% 257,855]  23,780| 100% £5,976 89,976 (Note2-~
[Company  [Holding Islands lactivities k3
[The arcadyan USAJUSA Selling of 23,055 23,055 1 100% £8,550 1| t00% 9,608 9,608 “
[Company lwireless

networking

products
[The JArcadyan [Germany Selling and 1,125 1,325 0.5 100% 53,637 05| 100% 2,266 2,266 “
[Company  [Germany technical

jsupport of

wireless

Inetworking

products
[The Arcadyan  [Korea Selling of 2,379 2,875 ol 100% 4,719 2| 1w0% 2,351 2,351 "
[Company  [Korea wireless

Inetworking

products -
[The Arcadyan do [Brazil Selling of 81,265 81,265 965 99% 43,697 965 59 % 6978 (16973) "
KCompany  [Brasil Lida wireless

nerworking

preducts
[The [Zhi-Bac [Taipei City  [Investment 48,000 48,000 34,980 100% 466,989 34,986 100 % 68,319 68,819 L4
Company activities
[The TT1 [Taipei City  |Research and 306,925 296,429 24,954 61% 584,756 24,954 61 % 105,459 66,534 “
Company developmen,

and selling

digital home

appliance
[The AcBel [Taipei City  JInvestment 23,000 23,000 4378 51% 43,166 4,378 51% 2,497 1,276 ”
[Company  [Telecom activities
The |Arcadyan UK [Technical 1,580 1,980 30 100% 2,452 e 100 % 365 365 ”
Company  [England support of

wireless

Inetwerking

preducts
The CBN [Hsinchu City  [Manufacturing 11,925 214,375 533 1% 13,583 8,735 16 % 182,145 20,647 {Note3 -
ICompany land selling of 4

broadband

metwork

bproducts
[The Golden Smert [Taipei City  [Selling of 15,692 15,692 1,226 2% - 1,226 2% (19,215 (4,171) | Note3
ICompany  fhome fhardware and

[Technalogy [software

fintegration of

fhigh-tech

[sysiems

Iproducts
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The highest holdings
Name of Name of Main Original investment amount| Balance as of December 31, 2017 in the period Net Income | Investment
Shares (In] Percentage| (Losses)
businesses |December 31,| December 31, Carrying | Thousand ol of the Income
investor invesiee Locatien_ |and products 2014 2016 value i) Qwnership)|  Investee (losses) Note
[The |Arcadyan AU [Australia clling of 1,161 - so|  100% 1,185 so| 100% 26 26 [Note2 -
[Company wireless 5
fnetworking
Yroducts
Arcadyan  [Sinoprime  [British Virgin Iselling of 1,488 1,438 50 100% 1,428 50 100 % 13 [lavestment "
[Holding, (slands wireless (USD50 {USD350) {USD48 (USD)eein(lesses)
networking gnized
products oy Arcadyan
Holding
" lrch Holding [British Virgin [Investment 327,687 327,687 35 100% 756,797 35 100% 73,767 " "
Islands activities {USD11,611) (USDE1,011) (USD25,430, (USD2,424
TTi [Quest [Samoa /st 35712 35712 1,200 100% 37,393 1,200 100% (8, 767)lnvestment "
jactivities (USD1,200)  (USD1,200 sain(losses)
oy
[TTT
Ll [rrc lapan [pelling digital 1,341 - - 100% 1321 . 100 % - " "
home
bppliance
Quest [Exquisite:  [Samea [rvestment 34,318 34,819 1,170 100% 44372 L17¢| 100% (97a)Investment "
pctivities (USD1,170)  (USD1,170 (USD1,491 {UsD(32))sain{losses)
racogmized
oy
[Quest
jAcBel [Leading [British Virgn Hinwvestment 1,428 1,488 so  100% 1,170 s¢|  100% 2,869 [lovestment | Note 2 +
Telecom Images fIslands betivities (USDS0, (USDS5D rain{losses) 5
frecognized
by
JAcBel
[Telecam
AcBel (Great Arch  [British Virgin [Selling of 1,488 1,488 o 100% 1,480 50 100% {193 v "
[Telecom Islands Jireless (USD50 (USD50,
hetworking
products
[Leading lAstoria GmbH [Germany Selling af 889 839 2% 100% £0,828 25 100 % 2,361 [lnvestment ”
[images fwireless (EURZS (EUR2S (USD2,716 (USDo4)zain{losses)
penworking recopnized
products by
Leading
images
Zhi-Bao  [CBN Hsinchu City  [Manuf: 58,032 48,000 13,640 8% 347,464| 15,650 29 % 182,145 [lavestment  (Note 3 +
fand selling of in{) ) 4
broadband recognized
hotwark by
products [Zhi-Bso

Note 1: The amounts in New Taiwan Dollars were translated at the exchangs rate of US$30,432EURS34.352 based on the yearly average exchange rate for net inconse(losses) of the
investces, others were translated at the exchange rate of US$29.76/EUR$35.57 based on the year-end date.
Note 2: The Group has owtter control.

Note 3; The Group has significant influence,

Note 4: The Comprny and Zhi-Bao disp

Note 5: The fr

d 3,250 th

d shares on Sep

on October 31 and December 235, 2017 respectively.

29, 2017, respectively. The Company also disposed 4,000 thousand shares and 1,500 thousand shares

ad been eliminated in the
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74

(i) The names of investees in Mainland China, the main businesses and products, and other

information:
Unit: In thousands of TWD and US
Accumulated
Accumulated | Investment flows | outflow of Accumu-
outllow of investntent Net Inted
Main Total investment Tai [rom ¢ | income remittance

businesses| amount Method ! from aiwan as o {losses) | Perceniage | Investment of earnings

Nameof [ and of paid-in of Taiwan as of i December 31, | of the of income Book in current
invesiee | products capital in January 1, 2016| Qutflow | Inflow 2017 investee | ownership (losses) value period | Note

sva  [Research 389,856 | Note1 (Noted - . 548,179 5,265 100% 5,265 115,141 - [Note3

nd sale of {USD13,190) 548,179 {USD18,420) | (USD173) {USD173) | (UISD3,869)

. (USD18,420;

wireless

networking

products.
ICNC IManufactud 370,512 " (Note 5 - - 327,687 73,767 100% 73,767 756,797 - *

s\ of (USD12,450) 327,687 (USD11,011) | (USD2,424) (USD2,424) |(USD25,430)

; (UsDI1,011

[wireless

metworking

preducts
ITHAC  [Manufacturi 99,695 | Notes | and 24| - - 34,224 ©4) 100% (974) 43,866 - "

e of (USD3,350) 7 {USD1,150 UsDL150) | (USD(32)) (USD(32)) | (USD1,474)

heusshold

clectronics

ipreducts

Note 1: Investment in Mainland China through companies registered in & thind region,

Note 2; The amounts in New Taiwan Dollars were translated at the exchange rate of $US30.432 based on the yearly average exchange rate for net income{losses) of the

invesiees, others were translated at the exchange rate of US$29.76 based on the year-end date.

Note 3; The amounts are acconding to the Gnancial statements which have been audited and cenified by parent company's independent external CPA.

Note 4: The Company paid US$318,420 thousands and acquised 100% shares of VA Arcadyan from Acclon Asia through Arcadyan Helding in 2010.
Note 5: The Company paid US$8,561 thousands and acquired 100% shares of CNC from Just through Arcadyan Helding in 2007,
Note 6: 5VA decreased its capital amounting to US$15,000 to offset its sccumulated losses in March 2009.
Note 7: The Company’s subsidiary, TTI, obtained control over THAC for US$1,150 on February 28, 2013 (base date of stock transferring).

(if) Limitation on investment in Mainland China:

Accumulated Investment in Investment Amounts
Mainland China as of | Authorized by Investment Upper Limit on
December 31, 2017 Commission, MOEA Investment
910,097 (USD30,581) 910,097 (USD30,581) 5,102,038

Note : The amounts in New Tafwan Dollars were translated 2t the exchange rate of $29.76 on December 31, 2017.

(iii) Significant transactions:

The significant inter-company transactions with the subsidiary in Mainland China for the year
ended December 31, 2017, which were eliminated in the preparation of consolidated financial
statements, are disclosed in “Information on significant transactions™,

(14) Segment information:

(a)

General information

The Group’s reportable segments are the networking product segment and the digital set-top box

product segment.

The networking product segment is primarily engaged in the research,

development, manufacture and sale of wireless networking products, integrated access devices, and

(Continued)




(b)

75

ARCADYAN TECHNOLOGY CORPORATION AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

digital home and mobile office multimedia gateway products. The digital set-top box product
segment is primarily engaged in the research, development, and sale of set-top boxes and related
products. The above segments are managed independently, thus they are single operating segments.

Reportable segments and operating segment information
Accounting policies for the operating segments correspond to those stated in note 4.
The operating segment information was as follows:

For the years ended December 31,

2017
Digital Set
Networking Top Box Adjustment
Product Product &
Segment Segment Elimination Total
Revenue
Revenue from external customers § 15,256,331 4,853,878 - 20,110,209
Revenue from segments 138,076 - (138,076) -
Interest revenue 19,134 786 - 19.920
Total revenue $_15413,541 4.854.664 (138,076) _ 20,130,129
Interest expense 5,194 7,938 - 13,132
Depreciation and amortization 227,752 23,951 - 251,703
Investment gain 64,556 - - 64,556
Gains on disposals of investments 100,959 - - 100,959
Reportable segment profit S 666,700 120,628 - 787,328
For the years ended December 31,
2016
Networking Set Top Box Adjustment
Product Product &
Segment Segment Elimination Total
Revenue
Revenue from external customers § 20,464,881 3,445,598 - 23,910,479
Revenue from segments 88,282 - (88,282) -
Interest revenue 6,832 424 - 7.256
Total revenue $ 20,559,995 3,446,022 (88.282) _ 23,917,735
Interest expense 8,222 675 - 8,897
Depreciation and amortization 206,562 34,960 - 241,522
Investment gain 59,996 - - 59,996

Reportable segment profit $_ 1.676.871 21,074 - 1.697.945
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Products information

The information of revenue from external customers:

Products and services 2017 2016
Networking products 3 11,764,008 16,203,492
Digital Set-top-box products 7,914,810 7,171,092
Sales of materials and others 431,391 535.895

$ 20,110,209 23,910,479

Geographic information

Stated below are the geographic information on the Group’s sales presented by destination of sales

and non-current assets presented by location.

(i} Revenue from external customers:

Country 2017 2016
Germany b 4,959,268 4,367,041
Spain 1,999,400 924,910
France 1,957,778 1,658,575
United States 1,782,539 12,734,620
Japan 1,482,822 1,644,353
Switzerland 1,468,223 2,468,018
UK 1,149,473 990,822
Mexico 805,935 3,966,016
Netherlands _ 702,042 1,358,679
Others 3.802,729 3,797,445

b 20,110,209 23.910.479
(ii) Non-current assets:

Country 2017 2016
Taiwan 1,613,551 1,680,965
Mainland China 287.864 388,234
Others 957 538

1,902,372 2,069,737

Non-current assets include plant, property, and equipment, intangible assets, and other assets,

excluding deferred tax assets.
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Major customers information

Customer:

D Company from Networking products segments and digital
set-top-box products segments

G Company from Networking products segments
C Company from Networking products segments
E Company from Networking products segments
A Company from Networking products segments
I Company from Networking products segments

B Company from Networking products segments

2017 2016

$ 3,968,234 2,602,153
1,976,590 886,413
1,667,318 575,836
1,509,012 312,782
1,438,470 2,443,421
1,265,769 2,087,569
683.521 3,706.317

S 12,508,914 12,614,491




